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BSE LIMITED,

Corporate Relationship Department
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Dear Sir,

Subject :- Submission of Annual Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

Pursuant to regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 we are pleased to submit
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the receipt of the same.

Thanking You.
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Y-
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

NOTICE
KOTICE i3 horeby gwvan that the "28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING' of the members of UNITED TEXTILES
LIMITED{CIN L1771 15HR 1SS LFLE0 32097 will ba hald on Wedmacrday, the 25th day of September, 30212211 (0.4 M
at the Registered office of the Compamy at 7tk KM Stone. Barwala Road, Hite - LS00 ta tramsact the folbowing
business -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L To consider and m:h:pt the fuidived Financial Statemerts of the Enmpam,r far the ear ended JLsT March,
L0E L vogesher with ihe Report of the Direciors and Saafitgrs” Lhemaan

& To apooint & director In place of AMIT ELMAR AGGARWAL (DIN- 07073171) who refires by rotation
and belng ebigitle, offers himssT for re-appaintment.
Eﬁﬂ&LH&L&E&E

3

T lxrn:h;IEf ang, Il'thwmt I"It. 0 pass, wihar w-tmm rrhﬁ-dll'iﬁmn-ls-h fullmwlna resulutlun a5 an Cdinany
Resolubian.
"RLSOLVID THAT purzuant o the provisions of Sectons 152 and 161 read with Schedule i end the
Companies |Appointment snd Queliication of Directors] Aubes, 2044 snd all other spplicable
prosdsions af the Compandes Act, 2013 (inchiding ary statutory modfcatons) or re-enactraent|s)
thereaf, lor the tme being infarce), iF any, She VIVEK AGEARWAL (DIN- 070TI20B) who was appolnted
as Additanal Director of the Company by the Board o Directors cn 1904.2021 wpon the
recsmmmendaticn al Mominatian and Rermunecfion Committee ond who holds sffcsd up o the date of
arauing ASM, baing eighhle, ba and ic horehy regulaneed and iz herchy appointed as Dincctor of tha
Comipany whooe pasod of offica chall be llablo to retiremant by ratation

Tis mlder andd, il Thoeught Ht T EIARS, wih ar u.nrl'nut wwdlﬁt&mnhj rullm-mu resnliAion 85 ap Ovdinasy
fesalution.

"RESCLVED THAT pursuant 1D The prosisions of 3ectons 152 and 161 read wialhr Schedula 1V and the

Companies |Appointment and Qualiicanon of Ddrecters] Rubes. 2004 and all other applicable
prowisions of the Compandes Act, 2013 (inchiding amy statutory modifcatonds| or re-enactreent(s)
thereal, far the time being in force), il arny, Sl S30WU [DN- 091152604 who wes appoirted as
Additianal Director af the Comparry by the Board af Directors on 19042021 upon the meommerdation
of Homination and Remunemton Commities and who hodds office up to the date of ensung AGM,
being pligibde, be and s hereby regularized and is hewby apponted as Directar of thie Company whose
peripd of office shallbe liable to retirerment by retetion.”

5, To approve the remuneration gayakie tosh, WIVEKAGGARWAL (DIN-07079208)

To consider and, If thowght fi, to pass, with or withaut mpdificatonis], following resclution as Sfpecial
Hesolubian,

“BESOLVED THAT the Managerial remuneration paid/payable to Sh, WIVEK AGGARWAL

{DN- 7079208}, Exacutive Director of the Company, on such térms and conditions, as decidad by the
Beard be and iz herely approved wek Ist May , 2021 suen if it Is in excess of the lmits prescribed
undarSchedule Voftha Act.

RESOWVED FURTHER THAT te Board of Cirettors or & Commisters (hereof be and is hereby autk arized
toalter or wary the remuneraton within the provislors of Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 20013 to the
watert tha Boand or Cammittes thersol may consd er aporopriabe s may b penmitted er authonized n
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

strordanca with the prowsiens of the Companias Act, 2013 or schedube agpended thersto and settie
any guestion or difficulty incoanection therewith and noidental thoreto,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Directors af the Compary be and ama hereby authorired to sfarm all
concerned of the aforesaid alierattos In rermunemtion ang to presentfile necessary Intimation,
application, nobce, papers, forms or any other docurments/deeds et before the competent authosities,
regured, in sech fotm and manner a5 may be recuired or necessany and also b do all scts, deeds, things
and mattess 76 may be required o necassary togive efact to thas resclution o 25 othenwize consederad by
thie Seard af Ddnectars 1o be In tha bast inberest of the Compamy, & Hmay Seem &t

f To apafove the remuneration paysble b Sima. SONU (D0N- D9113260) To corsider and, if thoughe 1, te
pasws, with orwanout mDMEM[ﬂ,TﬁmD\'ﬂHE resoluton as Special Fesalumon

"RESOLYED THAT the Managerial remuneration patd/payable 1o 5mi, SN (DIMN- 2113260}, Rirecior of
the Compary, an sich serrns énd conditans, as decded by the Boaid be asd is herely approved we.l 151
By, SO L w0 B irvemdessod e B s prersgribed e Sehwddube 'y ol T AT,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Baard of Dereciors or 2 Commitize thereof be and |5 hereby authodsed 1o
aher or wary the remunerstion wihin the pressons of Schedule V of the Cormgpamies Act; 2013 to the
eabert the Board oo Corrmnittes thereof may comsides appraprists a= may be pesrmitted or authoized n
sccordance with the peovisions ol the Companies 221, 2013 or schedule appended thereto and sefie any
gueshion ar difficulty inconnecian therewith andincidental thereto:

FURTHER RESGEVED THAT Directors af the Compary be and are hereby asthorized to mform all
concernad of tha aforecald aliemtios 0 remanentan and 10 presantMfile pecassary InTimation,
application, nobce, papars, leems o anyothar documents/Boesds et belons the compatant aut o ities, i
raguired, in sisch form and manner as may be raouired or nacessany ard also to do all adts, deeds, things
and matters as many ha pequiced o0 necasiary tagive aMact to this resedution or 25 atberwite condidarad by
thie Baarn of DenecTars o be |0 e hest intenest ol 1re Codrpam, a5 iTemay feam it

T Toappoint 5h. VIVEK AGGARWAL (DIN- 0?07S202) a5 Whoke Time Director & CFO

To caonsider & i thought it 19 poss with o withouwl moddfication the follonying resaligion a3 a Special
Resclition,

“RESOLYED THAT pursuont 1o the provisicns of Sections 196, 397 and 203 read with SChedule W ard all
athes apolicable prowvisions, If any, of the Compansas Act 2013 Bnd the Companies {Appointraent and
Remunerstion of Manageral Persganel] Rules, 2014 (incuding ary s@atubory modifications ar
ra-gnactmert tareal far the ime baing in forca], approval of Lhe Company be ard ishersby actarded far
the appointment af Sk YIVEL AGGARWAL [DIN-0F079308]1) as'Wheie Time Desctar and Chisf Finarcial
afficer of the Campary In terms of section 2018) of the companies A, 2013, whose office wil e Bable to
determination by retisement by rotatian, for a period of 5 years with effect from 13th Auguss, 2021 1o
1ist Augast, 2006
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Diretor ar tha Comgany Sacretary af the Company be and afe heraby
authorized to fake such steps and do adl other acts, desds and things as may be necesary or desimable to
give effoct tothis resohstion ™

BY DRDER OF THE BOARD
RESISTERED DFFICE
Jth K. Stane
Barweia Road, Hisar - 1E5001 VIVER AGGARNWAL
Gaie (ldth Augudis $021 ERECTOR
TN i LIT115HRISFIFLEDIS0EE (LN 07 OT9208}
P D OELLTELIE4S
Emall | uniegermessErailoem

Wiahisbe: wiwes: unitadrestilaslin i ad oo

WOTES :-

1.

il

11

1r

A mombarentitled fo attershand yote ot the Annual Gereval Meeting [the 'Meeting') bentifed to apeosint o
prasy W atlend and wole on & pall, instead ol hesfhim aml the prosy need fnotbe s BMember of (he Comgerny,
The Insgrument appanting progy should, howeser, be deposited at the Registerad Offece of the Company
i fess thean forty elght houss before the commencemient of the Meeting.
A prosy form is sent herewssth. & person can act as prowy on behel of members not exceading 50 [Fiyhand
keldingin aggregata not mpee than 10 {Len) percent of the okl share copital of the Company Provided that
amember kalding more than 10 [ Ten) peroant of tho total sharecapital of the Company may appomt 2 singlo
parson as prosy and such parcon shall not 20t 25 prosy for any othar mamber
The Explaratany statemantcta the apenda ftemes 3-bis annesed hereto
MembersfProcies should Hill in the Attendance Siip for attending the Meeting and bring their Atentance
Slipes adorg with thair copy of the Anmual Report to the Meeting.
The Compamy's Begister of Menbers and Transfier Baoks wilf remaln closad from Wednesday September
19, 7021 ta Thursday September 30, 2021 {bhoth days incusieal.
incaseof jontholders atending the Meedng onby such oént holder whals fighsr in the order of names will
b entitled tovote.
Corporate Membersare mpuested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Reselution srthonzing their
representative(s| teattendand vote on their behat at the Meeting.
Mernbars whis hald shares in daectrosic farmare requested o write theis 0P 10 @nd Client 1D numbers ard
thosewho hold shareds| in physical form are reguested toowrite thelr fallo Number inthe Attendarce 5lip
foratiending the Metting 10 facilitate identitication of memberskipatthe Meeting,
Nefevont documents referred to n the sccompanying Hobtice are open far inspection by the Memoers at
the Registered Office of the Comgany on all working days viz. Monday to Fridey, betwaen 11.00 bW, and
LA EM. frem dispaichof notce il the date of the Mesting or any adjournmstrits| thereof,
Ay the engweing Anraal Genersl pesting, S0 Amit Kumer Aggeowsl  who is retring by retaton, being
eligible, affers himse for re-agpairtment.
Mermbers holding shares in single name and physscal form e advised tomake nomination in respect of
their shareholding in the Company. The nominatian farm can beabtained from the Compamy's Regntered
ofhice:
Mernbers who have nol fegistersd their s-iiaill sddresies s fir sfe peguested to regiter thelr e-mail
adiress 5o that they an reeive the Annual Report and othar commuenication from the Company
ebactranically.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
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(IS 18 ELAS FX [N Exmisiing POAHE Lucr cun viml (he o-Reerveced webheEe of
g o o s B LS ge TR ke ldaes sy mivesorimsa 1l cnmini o wr@ilas eind o PP taniae |
e L LU Clornpmred oo e e poeebdles Ol e e-Borviees Parimes g
e weith MELE ik wain Ll i Pl o e . G el Pl
wihich i pvalnlslc unoer oA sccisn _ dhes il prosmpa
i dne ghealeer parier geminbiEge e DTEF dimpd Passccord, o S Mgy

shareholders sesking any mformation or darification on the sccoumbs are requested to send writhen
gimaries to tha Comipany, at keast 19 days before {he date of the meeting, to enabée the manapament bo
hpepthe required informatonauailable a3t the mesting

As pef Section 108 of the Companies S0t 20013 read with Rule 70 i the Companies (Manragesment and
Admisistration) Rubkes, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Mznagement and Adminkstraton)
Armerdment Aules, 2015, the ems of budmess se8 out In the attathed Motice may be travsacted ako
through elecironic vating systerm as an alternative mode of vosing, The Compary is prowiding the facility of
casting voles theough the electrame voling sylem fram & place ather than venue of AGMW |femote -
woiiEg) under anarmengamentwith Mational fecurites Depositong Limited |“HS0L" @ specitied more fuly
in the InsruCmans kereunder provided That once the voie on 3 fasalution i5 25t 8 Member shallnot be
albawad tochange £ subsequenthy, The Membess, whoee namesappear in the Begster of Memiess ©list of
BENEncial traners 25 on Wednesisy, Jind Seplember, J021, i2. he ol gate are entitied 10 woLe on
the Resolutions sl Terth whis Rotce. Thi Reroe e-wating period will commenos ot 5008, mon Sumday,
Seprember 26, 7031 and will end 3t 500 p.m, 00 Tuesday, Septenber 28, 302 1 The Motica of the Meeting
will ako be svalable ocn the website of the Company ie. wewunitedtestileslimited.com and on the
webalie of HIOL L. www.evoting nesdl.oom,

The procecune and instruction: for e-votng are 2 under:

Step 1 Accass tp NSDLe-Votlag system

) Login methed of e-vodng far individual sherehelders halding securitles in_demat made
kn t:ﬂniﬂfﬁEBJ circular dated ﬁﬁﬂl'nb:r EI 2023 an evpting faclity prowidad by Listed Eﬁll'l:l&ﬂl'.lﬂ.

nt maint stk D ing and Do ipants. Sharghold aifizad i
MMMWMMtWM

Login mathad for individual sharahaldar: holding securities indamak meodais ghen balow
Type o mhaceholde Lﬂnin_.i!i%t-.g_d_ ............ 2

CTRTLRER TS RRRRTTN TR g TR P B s TR TR TR = ST o1 P PR TECRE R St R R R )
soryicos wmder Wealpe wdcded sorvicos. Ok an “Aocess o
=Y arlan wnder e-oaing servieos aml ween will B sbhils o
il d-Yaonliage g, Ok i cdeiiiialiy nisiie o - ok g
damrila Erarbder e MBS DLk eul sweru el b peeoslireciedd G
- oring wobhane asf NS frr cesning your yoie duamieg she
W a Naa g ey ksl

=1 Py mre e smgaeaered dree (PGl e Sercices, aapraan e
sopmier % asiilakele 08 BLepsccSee vy cimal Lnaiin, - Sl
SRRSO E  EREEEaEw Wit BENGORSS TR ST GeF aidlbok @i
el aEary icies, nElleeomy B v Wsl = I fens Db i wy dage

A lei otk o-%aiinge solsecbe o FERITL. Thparye seols b ect by
At EFie JERDRssacinms LEIET L e i e g s g ik L sl
wiiher on @ Pormannl Caompodey on amy g psofele, 4 Imoe i b
honte pups ofF c-%oting svstecm = huachod, colick asy dhe
lcam L IS T skl i= e E e undar
* Hlanrsbsr b s Poleaaloe * auwiaane S ceswer. msorwos webbl s,
was eaall Biawie 10 wmiibesi Soosie Gdaeer B 00, Lawiiar ok batlasean JEgeit
wlo muin  woodasna neinkbear hophd owe il BRESIEL, Paarvw o O T
sl wm e DT b Tl o slapaer e aliae sasreyis, g% MR
muscmssfn] puihondiveion, yoas woill bo redliccoioed jes SMNEREIL
Lidcpmrabasiy sl b sl Yorn imil sos - ullig pejgc. Liiss
UL COENHENL N o B=Yoting service providar e, MHS0
miwl w0 ol e redivecied fn o-Yeonanp vweebsie oo ML For
pefrst rmm dewmndt il alodiege T sdneaibe o Salnime Peee sl

A, Slwsrcbedders Pderrisers e mliss dosebied BRI SEobaie
App "NEDL BEpoeci fmcilicy By smmaning olee O oo

(4



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

mendioned below for seamiess voling experience.

HWSEd Mshis dps iy amilekle oo

‘npps.m-e P Google Fley

Inedneddual
Sharchokiers holding
SECUries in cemat
e with CT51

1. Existmg users whis heyve opted for Eusi ! Ensied, they can
login through their user id wnd password. Option will be
mede available o reach e-Veting page without ay further
mithenlication. The UKL Gy méers o login o Ensi / Easies)
e |1H;lg.-"'--.-l.'|.1.¢.'-.‘|:!irh:ll:'l.Ll.:-rﬂ":l:l_l,-l:a-:ii-||u:'|:-l:“-]-.|5i|| T
www pdstind@gom and elick on New System Myemsi,

2 After snceessfisl login of EasifFasiest the wser will be also
able tosee the £ Virimg Menu, The Mem will have lmks
of eVoting service provider Le. NSDCick on NSOL

o sk your vole.

30 1P the wer i nol r-:g;i.-'.ll.'rﬂ] for Eaxi’Emexl, |.1|1I:i-.hr|. o
repisien b availabde o
Pt Ot edisTinaio comd misas i Registrstion EosiRegistm
| EH)

4  Akermetiveby, the user con directhy access e-Vioting poge by
providimz demat Account Mumiber aed PAN Mo, from a
lmibe Am s e lnalaicon i peage. The VST sl
pathemdicnte the user by sending OTP on registered MMobile
& Emal a5 meconded m the demat Accounl. After
sppcossiul authentication, vser will e p:m\'i.n:ln:d links For
the respective ESP Le, NSDL where the ¢-Young 15 m
progres.

([ BB IITHE |
Sharehoklen: (koliting
securitics in demat
mride} bogin throwgh
ther depostory
parixipants

W can alss logm wsmg the lepm credenbale of wour dem
necaoum dhrggh wur Deposibory Parhicgont registered  with
NEDLACNSL for e-Yobme facilicy. upon legging in, you will be
gbie 0 see o-Voding option. Click on ¢-Vming omEen. vou will be
redirected  for WSDLCDEL Depesitory  sie  afier  successfil
puthentation, wherein woa con 2ee e-Voting feafure. Chek on
CLHTHBANY DAmE of c-Viik sevice provider oo NSDL and you
will b redirecied 0 e-Yoling, vwebsig ol WEDL b casiing your
wvpde during the remote ¢-Voting peniod er jomning virual meeting
& voting during the mestmg,

i5)




UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

IElgg[ggl nb M-ﬂrltgg witer dre unable 1o rerieve Visear I Password are advsed o ase Forgs

Lisar B3 and Forpet Possword opii oo ovailoble o shovemonGoned website

Helpdesk For Individoal Sharchalders halding seoarities in demat mode for sny fechrical
issines vedatid fo Dol throough Mepesfory e NS00 and CISE

| Login typee Helplesk details

Indevicusl Sharcholders hodng | Mombers ficing any technical issue in login can
soounties in demal miode with | commer NSDL helpdesk by semding & request =
NEDL cvitingeiasll oo or cEl & ol free ne: TRH 1020
290 and 180022 44 M

Indavacdue] Sharcholders bol die Members facing amy tchsical sssue in dopin can
gorrities in demat mode wiy comet CDEL hedpdesk by osemding 4 request st
CDRSL helpde skcvotingseicdalimlia com o congsct & (22-
ZROSETRE g (K22- 2305854243

How to Log-in to MSDL e-Voting website?

-3

o

Wizit tha & Voting website of NSDL Open weh browser by typing tha following URL:
hitps:waw evoting nesdl com/ either on a Personal Computer or ona mobile.

Onge the home page of e-Voting system is launched, dick on the icon "Login" which is
avatlable under Shareholders’ section

A new screen will open, You will have to enter pour User [Dy your Password and a
Verification Code 2 shown an the screen. Albernatively, if you are registered for N3DL &-
services i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps: eservices. nadl.com! with your existing IDEAS
login, Once yau log-in bo M50L eservicas after using vour log-in credentials, click on e-
Woting and youcan procesd ta Step 2 e Cast yvourvobe electronically.

Your User 1D details will be &= per detalls given belaw :

For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed
by 8 Digit Client 1D (For example if your DP 1Dis |N30D*** and Client 10 s 12%***%* thian
youruser (Dis INI00™e®Lammheme )

For Members who hold shares in demat account with COSL: 16 Dugit Beneficrary 10 {For
example if your Beneficlary 1D i5 12%®=*****3®=2=2% then your wser (D 15
lzilittithi#ilht]l

For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number foliowed by Follo Number
registared with the company [For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEM is 101455
thenuser IDis 101456001** *).

Your password detallsare given below:

If you are already registered for e-Vating, then you can use vour existing password tologin
and cazt your vote,

If you are ueing NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial
password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your “initial password',
vou need enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your
pazsword.

(8]



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

3. Howtoretriewe your ‘Initial password"?

(i} f your email ID is registered in your cemat acoount or with the company, your ‘initial
passaord’ is communicated to you on your emall 10, Trace the email sent to you from NSDL
fromyour mailbox. Open thaemail and cpen the attachment i e a pdf file Open the pdf file
The passward to apen the pdf file isyour B digit client |0 for NEDLaceeunt, st 8 digits of dient
IDfor COSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file containsyour
"User 10" and your "inidal password”,

(1] If ¥our Emall id 5 Not Reghtered , Fleass Follow 5teps Mentioned Below in Frocess
for those Shareholders Whose Email Ids Are NotRegisterad.

a, Imcase shares are held in physical mede please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back|, PAN (s2lf attested scanned copy of PAN

card|, AADHAR {soif attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card ) by emall te (Company emailid].

b. imcase shares are held in demat mede, please provide DPID-CLUD (16 digit DPID + CLID o7 16

digit hensficiary D), Kame, client master ar copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN | salf

attested scannmed copy of PAN card], AADHAR {self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to

(Companyemailid),

¢, Adtematively sharcholder/members may send a request 10 evotingiensdlco. i for proguring

user id and pessword for c-voting by providing above mentioned documents,

d. Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies. Individual sharcholders holding securilies in demat mode are allowed 10 voie

through their demal account_mamtained with Depositories and Deposstory Paricipants,

Shareholders are required to wpdate their mobile mumber and email 1T correctly in their demat

Hl:i.u“ul -II:I (i lﬂ[ i" Hl:i.l.:.: I:_} :'ul'ln,.l DIE-]]-III!

&, IF ow are unable to retrieve or have rot received the "Initial pasoword” of have forgotten

yourpassword:

(1 Click on “Forgor User Ertails Pasvwond T (1 you are holding shares in your demat
accournt with NSDL or COSL) option available on wivw evoling nsdl com.

(] "Physical User Reset Password ™ (If you are holding shares in physical mode} option
available on www. evoting.nsdl com.

(i i wouware sill unable to get the password By aforesald two options, you can seénd a

youir PAN, your name and your registered address,
(W) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based fogin for casting the vates
on the e-Woting systemofiNE0L.
R After entering your password, Bek on Agree to “Terms and Conditbons” by selecting on
the check box.
Mow, you will have to clickon "Logn"” button.
After yvouclick on the “Login® button, Home page of a-Voting will open.

T m
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Step 2 : Cast yourvote electronically on NSDLe-Voting system.

b.

o o

After successtul login at Step 1, vou will be able to sea the Home pape of e-Vioting. Click
on e-Noting. Then, click on ActiveVoting Cycles.
Affter click on Actve Voring Cycles, you will be able 1o see all the companies "EVEN™ In
which you are hofding shares and whose voting oycle Is In acthve status.

select "EVEN" of Company for which vou wish tocast vour vole.

Mow vou are ready for e-Voting 25 the Voting page opens.
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. for or against, verify/maodify the
number of shares for which vou wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also
“Confirm® whean prompted.
Upenconfirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully ™ will be displayed.
You can alsotake the printowt of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print optionon the
zonfirmation page.
Once you canfirm yoaur vole on the resclution, you will et be allowed Lo modify

PO vale,

General Guidelines for shareholders:

it

i

Institutional shareholders {ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (POFIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution Authority letter etc.
with atiested specdmen signature of the duly authorized signatorylies) who ars
uthorizad to wote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mall  bo aniliainsdceemail com with & copy
marked 1o gvolingiansdles. n.

It is stranply recammended not to share your password with any ather parsan and take
utmast care to keep pour password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccractul attempts 1o key in the corrgct passward. In such an
event, vou will necd to pothrough the *Forgot User DefailaPasawand™ or " Physical Llser
Reset Pussword ™ opion available on wwow evoning nsdl.com toreset the password,

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions [FADS) for Members
and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downioads section of
wewvw avoting, nsdil.oom or call on toll free v 1800-22 2-9%0 or send a request o (Nameof
MNSDL Official lat geotingian=dl g

IF you are abready registered with NSDL for remote esvating then you can use your exisking
u=er D and password PN for casting yourvote,

You can zlso update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile detaiis of the folio
which maybeused forsending future communication(s),

(2]
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L

ii.

[

Lo

wh

wil

Wil

The voting rights of members shall be in propormon to their shares of the pald up equity share
tapitalof the Company asainthe cot-off date of 23rd Seplember, 2020,

Any parson, who acquires shares and becomes mamber of the Company after dispatch of tha

notice and hofding shares as ofthe cut-off date ia, 23rd September, 2020, may obtzinthe login 10
and password by sending 3 request at evoiingirnsdlon o or rs kushwaha@indusinvest.com
o ATA INOLS Porticlio Private Limited. Such members will alse be provided the notice theowgh
miall o by post after the cut-off date on regqueest.
However, if you are already regstered with NSOL For remate e-oting then you can use your existing
uzer |0 and password for casting your vobe, If you forgot your password, you can reset your
password by using "Fogpat User Detalls/Posaword”™ aption avalloble on voeovotig. nedl.com or
tontact NSDL ot the following tell freene.: 1300-2332-520,

Amember may garbicipate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remate e-
wirting bt shall not be aliowed fo vote againat the AGh.

b persom, whose name iz recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficlzl
pwerviers maintained by the depositories as en the cut-off date only shall be entitled to aval the
lacility of remote evoting 2swell asvoting at the AGM throughballob paper,
5h. Anll Kumar Jaln, Fracicing Chartered Accountants (Mernbership Noo0B8037], has been
sppeinted as the Scrutinizer for providiog faciling tothe members of the Company toscrutinge the
votingand remaote e-voting process ina fair and transparent manner
The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion onthe resolutions on whichvoting isto be
held, allow vating with the assistance of serutinizer, by use of "Ballot Peger” for 2l those members
wit are present af the AGM bt have natcast theisvotes by availing the remnte e-vating fadlitg.
The Scrutiniter shall after the conchesion of wating atthe AGN, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote exwvoling inthe presence of at least
favo watnesses not in the employment of the Compory and shall make, not later than three doys of
fhe comclission of the AGM, A consalidated scrutininers report of the total votes cast in Favor o
against, ifany, to the Chairmanor a person authorized by himinwriting, who shall countersign the
sarme anddeclare the resultof fhe voting forthwith
The Reculte deciared songwith tha report of the Scrutinizer chall be placed oa the wabsite af NSOL
as Loan as pessile after the declaation af result by the Chairman or a persan authesized by kim in
writing, Tha resulis shall ass be comrmunicated o the BSE Limited within the fime preseribod as
par Coxmpanias Act, 2013

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

REGISTERED OFFICE
uh £, M Stond, Barwala Road

Hisar — 125 D01 VIVEK AGGARWAL
Date : 12" August, 2021 DIRECTOR

Cli
Ph,

L17115HR190IPLOIZIGD {DIN 07079208]
: 9812761843

Ernail : untediestleslube gmad con

Virebaite; wwowoimibedestife sl imited com
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSLIANT TO SECTION 102{1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013
ITEMNO. 3 To regularize Sh, VIVEK AGGARWAL (DIN- 07073208) as Director

5h, VIVEK AGGARWAL (DMN- DT0T9I08| was appainted as an Additional Director of the Companyupon
the recommendation of Nominaton and Remuneration Comerittee with effect fram 197 April, 2021, in
actordance with the providons of S=ction 151 of the Compenies dct, 2003, read wilh the Arbides of
Assoddation of the Comgpany,

Pursuznt to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date
of this Annuzl Genaral Meeting of the Company

Thie Board |5 of the wiew that the sppointment of 5h, VIVEE AGGARWAL [DIN- 070792080 o1 the
Company's Board of Directors i3 desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it
recommends the said Reschution to be passed o o ordinary resalution By the sharehalders of the
Company.

Sho Amit Bumar Aggarwal Smit Somo and Sk Vivek Aggarezl | Dhrectoss of the company ey be
considersd as interested in tha resolution being related to each other. Besides him, none of tha
Direcicrs Ky Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is moany way concerned or
infterested, in the said resolution.

ITEMN N Toregularize Smt. SONU (DIN- 09113 as CHrector

Smit. SOMNU {DIN- 09183260 was appointed as an Addiienal Oirector of the Cemnpany ugon the
recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 157 April, 2021, in
actordance with the provisons of 5echion 161 of the Companies Act, 20013, read with the Artides of
Assoclation of the Company

Pursuant to Sectian 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director halds office only up to the dats
of thiz Annuel General Meeling of the Companry.

The Baardis of the view that the appaintrmentof Smi. SONU [ DIN-091 13260 on the Cormpany's Board of
Direciors |s deslrable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence |1 recommends the sald
Resolstren to be passod as an ordinary resolubon by the shareholders of the Company

Sh. Amit Eumar Aggarwal | Sh. Vivek Aggaraal and Smit. Senu  Directors of the comparmy  may ba
cansidorad as interested in the resolution being related to each other Besides him, none of the
Direciors/May Managerial Personnel aof the Company/their relatives is = any way concernsd ar
ink=rested, in the said resolution.

ITERE NO.S To approve the remunerstion paysble to Sh, VIVEK AGGARWAL |DIN- 07079208]

dnvlew of the capabilities of Sh, VINVEK AGGARWAL ({DIN- O07079208) and considering the fact that his
remuneration needs to be fued, the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendaton by the
Momiatian ard Bemunaraton Committes, flued ks remunaratian in the committes maating keldaon 1*
May , 2021 yrder the applcable provisions of the Companies Aci, 2012 read with Schedule V' of the
Companies Act, 2013

(10}
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Howevar, the Campany i onder 0o comply withn all the appicable provision of the Companies Act, 20130
letier amd s pirit, is seeking approval of Members of the Company uwnder Secton 197 read with Schedule v
and cther applicatle provisions, if any. of the Companias Act, 2013,

Cwr Company usually sarns sufficient profit every wear but some dme dye 1o wncontroliable sitvaton
there can be a fall in the profit of the Company in any Anancial wear due o which the remune-ation
payable o Manegerial Parsons ray exceed the masimum limit of rernuneration to be paid to Managerial
Persoms given under Section 197 (1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schadule V of Companies Act,
2013

Such remunerstion is subjoct to the approval of Members of the Company by way of Spedal Besalutions.
In the avent of loss or inadeguacy of profits in any financial year|s), during the currency of tenure of
abowe mentionsd Director, the rernuneraticn as mentioned inthe resclutionis), shall ke paid to them, as
minimum remuneration, subject o theappravals reguired, if any

The remuneration, &5 aforesaid, to the Directar, s subject 1o the approvals by the Company ina General
Meeting In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedubke V ba
the s2id Act. The resclution|s] set out in the notice are intended for this purpose.

She Amit Kymar Apgaraal Smt. Sonu and  Sh. Vivek Agparwal | Directors of the company may be
considered as interesied in the resclution being related fo each other, Besides him, none of the
Directars/Key Managerial Personnel of the Compamyfthelr relatives [ in amy way concerned af
interested, in the said resolution.

ITENMING. & To approve the remuneration payable to Smt. SOMU [DIN-09113260)

Inview of the mpablities of Smit S0 U ON- 091132600 and considering the fact that her remaneaton
needs b be fined, the Board of Direciors of the Company on the recormmendation by the Mominateen and
Remuneration Committee, fixed Her remuneration in the commitiee meeting beld on 17 kay, 2021
under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read weth Schedule v of the Companies Act,
AOLE

Howmever, the Companmy @ onder bo comply with all the soplicable prevdsion of the Companes Act, 20135 In
letteramd spirit, is seeking approval ol Members of the Company wnder Section 197 read with Schedula
and olher appicable provisians, il ary, of the Companias Act, 2013,

Our Company usually earns sufficient profit every year but come dme dee to wneontrolable situation
thare can be a fall in the profit of tha Comparny in amy Anancial year doe to which the remuneration
payable ta Managerial Parsons may exceed tha maximum limit of remuneration to be paid to Managerial
Persons ghean under Section 197 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schadule Wof Companies Act,
2083

Such remuneration is subject to the approval of Members of the Company by way of Special
Resalumions, Ik the event of loss o nadequacy of prodivs in any rancinl yvear(s), during the currency
of tenure of abowe mentioned Director, the rernuneration as mentioned in the sesolution{s), thal be
paid o them, as minimum remunemstion, subject to the approvals required, if ame.

(11)
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The rernuneration, as aforesaid, to the Derector, is subject to the aparavals by the Company ina General
Meerng in accordance with the relesant provisions of the Companies AL, 2003 read with Scheduie v o
the said Ack. The resolubonis)set out inthe noticeare mtended for this purpose,

She Amit Kumar Aggarwal | 5h. vivek  Aggarwal and Smi. 5onu Directors of the company  may be
considered as interested in the resolution being related to each other Besides him, none of the
Cirectors/Key Wansgeral Personnel of the Company)/their relztives is imoany way concerned or
interested, in the sald resolution,

ITEMMNG T, To appoint 3h, VIVEK AGGARWAL (DIN-0T075208) a5 Whole Time Director & CFO

The Board of Directors has appointed Sh. Vivek Aggarwal [Dik- 07079208 ) as whole time director and
ChiefFinancial Officer of the cormpany fora period of five pears. The Board has taken the decision of said
apgointment based on the recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration Commimes and
subject tothe approval of the members of the company,

Sh, Yivek Apgarwal DIN- 0707 5208} s not disqualified from being appointed as a whole bme girecios in
term: offection 164 of theCompanies &ct-201 %, He bas communicated hiswillingness to be appeinted
and has given his consent 0 act a8 whole dme director of the company. He satafies 2l the condithons &3
st put in section 196{1) of the sad act and Part-l of schedule W thereol and hence, is eligible for
appamtment.

Albrief profile of Sh, Vivek Agganeal{ DN OP0F9208] s previded inthe annesuns te the netice. Pusuant
tothe provisions of the SEBI{LOGR] 2015 and Secretarial Standard onGenanal Meetings.

Sh. Wivek Aggarwal She Amit Kumar Aggarwal , and Smt. Sonu  Directors of the company  may ba
considered ac interected in the resolution being related to each other Becdes him, noae of the
Cirectors/Key Managerial Personnal of the Comgany/thelr ratztives (s inoany way concernad o
it rested, in the dald resalution

aY ORDER OF THE BOARD

REGISTERED DOFFICE
Trh B M Stone VIVEE AGGEARWEL
Barwalns Road, Hisar— 135001 DIRECTOR

(DI OFOTE208]
DETE @ 177 AUGUIST, 2021
CIN P LE7T15HRE 953 FLENI 2052
Fh. T 93117R1EAT

Email  :oomitedgestilesudagmml com
Wiebsite, wiww e e snies imied oin
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Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation

R (In pursuance of SEBILODR)
Director Name 5h, Yivek Aggarwal
Date.-of Rirth 25/04/ 1380
Quzlification Under Graduate
Dats of Appointment 15/04/200

Yes in M/

Directarship in ather Companies as an 31.03.2021 MG HUGAEEN ENERGY BRIVATE LIVITED

Sh. Amel Kurnar AgZarwal, & St Sonu are |

Relatiorship with othar Dractars of the Ca i
HonTip T ST THRTAm 0T TMTOMBEW | related to sh. Vivek Aggarwal

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other

| public companies as on 31.03.2021 wl
Sharehoiding in United Texties Linited 126133
Director Name Kir. Amit Kumar Agganaal
Date of irth 22/09/19E1
Quskification Lindar htairic
Date of Appointment 13022020
Yes in s

Directarship in ather Compandes a0o0n 11.03.2021 MG N GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIVITED

Relationship with other Diractors of the Company aives. Age 1 &t sanuneelvieg

- to Mr. Amit Kumar Agganeal.
Membership/Chairmanship of Committess of other -
pubdic companies as on 31.03.2021
Sharekalding in United Textiles Limited 1700
Director Hame Smt. Sonu
Date of Birth 16041981
Qughifcation Fosi Graduate
Datz of Appointment 19704201

Directarship in other Companies as on 31.03.2021 Ml

sh.vivek Aggarwal & Mr, Amit Eumar

Aggarwal #re related to Smi, Sonu
MEfﬂﬂErshil‘.]erhBHmHni-hip QF Codnrmittess OF other 8l
public companies as on 31.03.2021
' Sharebolding in United Tentiles Limited kil

Relationship with other Directors of the Company

(13)
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Ta
The Members,
UMNITEGTEXTILES LIMITED
your directors have pleasure In presenting the '28" ANMUAL REPORT' together with the
Audied Accounts forthe year ended 317 March, 2021,
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE W.R.T. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

{Rs, in Lacs)
PARTICLILASS | RN-2021 03 G- 2030
| Revenue from Operation owef Gther Ingoome | w3443] 000 @94l
Prafitfions) before desredmtion, Interest & Tawes | B5.24 9.4
s bbbl ton i s i Lt Lol
finence Cast | ELEE 2.4
Frofi L oss ) befare fees | .21 4.5
Provekslon of Taw,/Too Fid finci Mefiemen Tamation) | g0 [ Lrg
Prafit/[Los ) ofter Tax | -4 75 4.76

BUSIMESS PERFORMARNCE

Curirg the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 1234.43 Lacs as comparad to
pravious year of Rs, 895,31 Lacs. The company has earned cash proft before tax of Hs 50.50
Lacs as compared to previous year Profit of Rs.29.%8 Lacs. There has been more than 37%
increaze in turnover and the profit is also impressive as compared 10 previous year, In the
ensuing year, the company has somewhat suffered due to lockdown in the country  stil the
parformanceaf the companyis likely tobe onhigher side.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve resources by the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend
for the finandal year ended 317 March, 2021

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVICEND TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Mo unclaimed dividend was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection
Fundin termsof Section 125 of the Companies Act, 201 3,

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs,3,00,00,000/-, During the year
under review the company hasnot issued any shares or any convertibie instruments,

RESERVES

The reserve and surplus at the end of the yearunder reviewis Rs, 73882 Laconly,
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSHOM B ANALYSIS

Management's Discugsion and Analysiz Report for the year under review, as stipulated

under regulation 34 of the Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Cisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [“Listing Regulations") is as follows:

(14)
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Industry Structure and Development

Thee COVID 19 braak down |2 meking its imzacien the overall Industry adversaly. [t has led to

bockdown and shrinkaga in all aconomeas warld-wide vary sharpht. The above has put a lot of
pressune on Textile industry inindia which was already facing a lot of challenges. On positive
mirke thiere 5 surge in E-commencs and online sales

ﬂFF'ﬂTTI-IHHiIEH and Threats

Currantly the bigoest threat i COVID 19 and its impact. It is expacted that overall taxtile
business will be severely affected which would resull in various job lcsses across the valus
chain,

First Cuarer of Financial vaar 202122 has suffered due to second wave of Cowd 19
Howavar, the ansuing monihs can witness some improvemenis  as presently  India is
having vacsination program & full swing

Gaing ahead, thedre could be a posilive side for textile busness as USA and EU customers
wha will be looking for altemative for China, may move to other countries such as Vietnam,
Bangladesh, india, el Hence it is sxpacted that damand will increasa.in taxtle fabrics for
axports, bul we need to enserg thal we prapare ourselves 1o ke the advantage of the
expected business which might drift away from China,

The main Raw Matesial of sur Company s cotton, which iz based onAgriculiural production of
Cotlon. The Production s dependant on Monsoon.. In indian climalic condition the morsoon
iz always an unpredictable factor. Someatimes thare is heavy rainfak & sometirmes the drought
situation s crested, which affects the production of Colfon to a great extent craating heawy
flucteaton imraw malerial prices. However, the company has somewhal managed situation
&earned proft during the vear.

Far Financial Year 2021-22 theimmadiate focwes shall be on improwing the lquidity position
af the company . The company has already  ded wp with new banker viz. HOFG bank which
has already improved the Bquidity position (o some extent further the company will ensure
the recovery of the outstanding and making the sariest dispatches of the finlshed goods
imvaniory o hawve a fightar control on the working capital and reigning in fixed costs to
CONSEFR CASh

Rizks and Concarns

Crerall negative impact s expacied across the industry due to current COYID 19 pandemic,
Az, here could be shorl lime recessionary pressure due o job losses and manhey cruanch in
the market.

Cluthook

Crerall, Financial Wear 2021-22 i= expected to be a towgh year for the textile industry and
maijor focus shall be on cost cutling measures, improving productivity, reduction inwastags
and efforts on baking quality torest level and derving efficiency to make products fusther cost
campeditive,

Further, the company plans to mate some structural changas in omanization o make it lean
and agile and focus will ba an giving impeoved services Lo cusbame s to relain market share.
Itis a tasting parod for all of us, but with our goed brand image and netwaork in the market, We
expect fo be back on frack soon.

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUALCY
The Company maintans an adequats and effective Intamal Control Systerms commensarals

with Its size and complexily. The Company Bas in place adequate miemal inancial conlrals
with reference 1o financal stefements.  Duning the year, such controls were sled and no

{15
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HUMAKN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The induslirial relations in all units of the Company continue to be cordial, The skilks, exparence
and passian of our people faciltale deepar customer understanding and engaging refationships
and sirengthan our brand value, We continue o sfep up efforts o accelerate our value-based
growih strategy and he overall development of human capital. We nufiure our people by
irwrnﬁng in A srmpossarmeant II'ﬂ;u,lgh ll:?"’l‘linﬂ and desvelopmenl, welbness and !ﬁaﬁ_tl'.l beasicioes
providing cortemporary workplace faclliies, Our underlying befef s thal Human Resource
Cevelopment today is abowt nurturing hurman resources and leveraging haman capital iowards
the achievement of business goals. The Company s committed towards creatien of
opportunities forits amployees that hedp attract, retain and develop a diversa workforca.
DETAILS OF SIGHIFICANT CHANGES (LE. CHAMGE A5 COMPARED TO IMMEDIATE
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCILAL RATIOS
There |5 significant changes o more than 25% as compared 1o the previous year in the
following finsncial rating |
Turmower AT.8T%

Cash profit 68.45%,

CETAILED EXPLAMATION W.R.T. CHANGE IN RETURMN ON MET WORTH

The Company has maintained satisfactory performance ratios despite adverse markel situation
prevalling for a magoer part afl the vear. Raturn on Met Waddh durng the year is satlafactory a3
comgpared to the previous year,

CORPORATE S50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company has nol develepad and implemented any Corporate Social Rasponstsliby
infliafives as tha prowisions of saction 136 of the Companies &ct, 2013 are naol applicabla
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company hes developed & implemented Risk Managemen Policy. However, Company
has rot come across any alementof ek which may thraaten tha existence of the Company,
VIGIL MECHANISM | WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As regured under sachon 177 {3)of the Campanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Meebngs of Boards and s Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & 46{2)Ke) of SEBILsting
Oidication & Disclioswra Reguirement) Regqulation. 2015 | the Compary has adopted a policy on
vigil mechanismiwhistie biower. The policy provides direct access to the Chalman of the Audit
Commities incase any employas shauld chiosse o report or bong up 2 complaint. The com pary
gffirrs that no one has been denied access to the Chairman ofthe Audit Commmities and alsa that
no cormplants ware recehad during the year. The mechanism for the same is available on the
Website ofthe Company at following link: v unitediesxdilestimited.com.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIKAL PERSONNEL

- Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal |, refires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer himssif for reappontment.

-5, Shalini aggarsal has resigned and Sh, Vivek Aggarwal & Smil Sona  has baan
appointed as Diractor
- All independeani dirgctors have gven declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under section 1436} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{1 4b) of SEBI
(Lizting Chdigation And Disclosure Requirennant) Regulation, 2015.

-The Board of Direciors has duly sppointed Company Secratary in the company during the year,
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BOARD EWALLATICON

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and SEBHLstng Obligation And Disciosuoe
Requiremant} Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own
performnance, the directers individually incledng the Independent Directors as wek the evaluationol the
working of its Audit, Remuneration and Share Trensfer committee. The manner in which the evaluation
has been carrled out hasbeen explained in Conporate Goavernance Azpart,

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES &MD ASSOCIATE CORMPANIES

The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Asscciate Companies & therefore the Company
dioes mot require filing the details of financal performance of Subsidiary foint Venture/Asseciate
Company in form AQC- 1.

POMIMNATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Direciors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors’ qualifications, positive aoributes, indepandenta of Dirsctars and other ralated maners as
provided under Section 178(3| of the Comaanies Act, 2013 is publzhed on the website of the Company

BOARD MEETING

DOuring the year Four Board Meetings and one indzpendent drectors’ meeting were held, the proviskons
of Companies Act, 2013, Secretafial Standands and “SEBI Lstng Regulaticns™ were adhered 1o whike
conskdering the time gap between two mestings. The particulars of mestings held and attended by each
Directorare detailed in the Corporate Governamce Report.

ALIDAT COMBAITTEE

Thie carmpany i@ having an acditcommittee comprisingof the fallowing diractors:

1. Bk Samsdeep Garg Chalrman Non-Executive & Indepandent Dieector

2. 5hAmitBansal, Member NorExecutive & Independent Director

3. Sh. AmitXumar Aggarwal Memnber Non Executive Diregtor

MEETING

During the year Four Audit Commimes hMeetings were held, the provisions of Companies &ct, 2013,
Socretariad Standards and “SEBI Listing Regulations"” were complied in this respect. The particulars of
heetings held and attended by each Jiractor are detalled In the Corporate Governangs Report,
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The cornpany ishavng 2 Momination & Rermureration Cormmittes comprising of the following direcors)
1, ShoamitBansal, Dhalrman Men-Executve & Independent Disector

it 5h, Sanceep Garg, Memder Mon-Eoecuthve & Independent Director

3 amit, ahalini aggarwal Member Mon Evecutive Director

MIEETING

During the year one Mamenation and Remureration Committee Mestings was held, the provisiens of
Companies Act, 2003, Secretana Stendands and “SEBI Listing Regulaticna” wire complied in this respect,
Thie particulars of meatings held and atbended by each Director sre detailed in the Corparste Governance
Rapot,

STAKEHOLDER RELATICNSHIF COMBITTEE:

The carmpany s having a Stakehelder Belabanihip Commities comprising of the tallowing directars

1, Sh. Sandeep Garg , Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Direcior

2, 5h. Ama Bansal, Member Non-Exacutive & Independant Director

kS Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal Member Non Executive Directer
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MEETIMNG

Durirg  the year one  Stakeholder Relationship Committce Meetings was held, the provisions of

Companles Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and "5E8 Lsting Aegulztions" were compliedin this respect,

The particularsof maetings hald and attended by each Director ase cetailed in the Corporate Govemanoa

Rizpart.

DIRECTORS' RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to section 13405 of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their

kmosfedpe and abdivy confirm that:

a} In the preparation of the anncal finandal statements for the vear ended March 31, 202L, the
applcable accounting standards have boen followed along with proper explanation relatng to
material departures, if amy;

bl thatsuch sccounting policles as mentioned In Motes to the Financial Statements have been selected
and applied consistently and |udgment and estimates have been made that ere reasonabe and
prudent So a5 to give atrue and fair view of the state of affais of the Company as at March 31 2431
amd ol |:|'|¢pr|;|l'"r|; of the Enmp.qn',lf‘ﬂrthe wear enced an that dete;

c] that proper and suficient care had been taken tor the maintenance ol adeguate sceounting récords
in accordance with the provkione of the Companies-Act, 2013 for sateguarding tho assets of tha
Company and far prevanting and detecting fread and otherirregularites;

d] that the annual Anancial statement s have been prepared ona geing conoarn basis;

g} thatsystems to ensure compliarce with the provisions of 3l applicable [ws wera in place and ware
adequate and operating effectively.

fl that proper inlernal financal controds were in place and that the financial controls were adeguate
and ware cperating effectively.

RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Al refated party transachicns that were entened inba dunmg the finanoal year under reveaw Werg onan

arm'slength basis and were in the ordinary cowrse of business. Them are no materially significant related

party transactions during the year which mey have a potential confict with the interest of the Compary
atlarge. Necessarydisclosures as reguired under the lndlar Accounting Standards have bean made inthe
fobesto the Financil Statements.

The paliy on Related Party Transachons as approved by the Board is uploaded and s available on the

Compamy's webslte, Nore of the Directiors had any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the

Cornpany. Thenefose the provisions of S6h Section 1 of Section 188 read with Sub-Section (3] of Section

134 gnd Rule B[2) of the (Companies Accounts Rules, 2014 are duby complied by the Compary,

MATERIAL CHANGES

Theseare no significant material changes during the year which would impact the geing concern status of

the Company and its future operations, There was lockdewn [0 the country due to COVID -1 due o

which plant remained shul down lor some percd which has affecied 1he operation of Lhe companmy

Moweever, these is no substantal impact on the going concern status of the Company and its futine

apersions,

SHGMIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS FASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

Thare are no significant material ordars passed by the Regulators f Courts which would impact the going

concern statusof the Company and its future operations,

STATUTORY ALIDITORS

M5 2L GOVAL & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Mo - D0Z2368N) was appointed

as Statutory Auditor of the Company & now consented for re appointment. The board

recommends their continuance as Statutory Auditors forthe ensuing yvear.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Secrior 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 ard the Companlas | Appolncmant
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel| Bules, 2014, the Company has sppointed Ms, Anju Jain {CP
Mo.: 1728, ACS Mo: 11056], Compary Secretary to undertake the wecretarial audit of the cormpary. The
Secretarial Awdit Feport is annexed herewith as “Annexure 1. The Secretarial Audit Report does not
contsin any qualification, redervation or adverse remark adich nesds any explanation in the Dirsctors
Aeport.
AUDNTORS OESERVATIOMNS
Thia mudl itar's ahisarvation: balng el evplanatory have hoan dulyeeslained in tha nates tathe accounts,
FRALID REPORTED BY THE ALIDITOR
Mo frawd reported by the Auditar forthe peried under revimes,
DEROLITE
The carnpany has not accepted any deposits fom the pubdiz,
COSTALDITORS AND COSTAUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant 1o Section 145 of the Compantes Act, 2013 raad with The Companies |[Cost Records and Audic)
Huilee, 2014, the aceouats and repards are not regired to be maistanad by the Company
INSLIRAKMCE
Thiz Company™s propertaes kaws been adecguats by insuned,
CORMALIANCE OF GLNDELINES OF SEI/STOCK EXCHANGE
Wi kaye duly complied with all the guidelines sseed by SEBI/Stack Exchange. Further the
comnpary has also Chtalned the secretarial campliance report from the Compamy Secretary In
Practhoe under which variows Compliances of B5E #SEBI have been reported in detail and duly
subirsited to BSE,
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corparate Governance and adhere 1o
tha Corporste Governance requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ["SEBI")
The Lompany has alse implemented several best governance practices, Pursuant o the provisions of
Aeguation 15 of Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulaticons, 2015 Company & exempt from filing or annexing the report on Corporate
Gowenance with the Annual Report and also exempted from the requirement of certificate either from
the zuwditors or practicing compasy secretarias regarding comaliance of condidons of corporate
povernance, but sl in arder to maintain the sandards of governance and complhiances the Company has
gvenrepert on Corporate Governance inrming the part of annuzi return,

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGD

The information on consenvation of energy, technology abserption and foreign exchangs earnings and
outge stpulated under Section 134[3m| of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, & of The
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2004, s annexsed harewith as"Annexure 2'

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REMDRT

As stipulated ynder the regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Business Respensibllity Report ks
rmiandatory for the top 1000 listed entitios based on market capitalzation [cobeulated as an Marck 31 of

everyfimancialyear) and our company is not covered in above criteria, Hence, not reguired to include the
Busiress flesponsibility Statement.
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ANNUAL RETURN
As provided wnder Section 9243] & 134(2)o} of the Act, Annual Returen fer FY 2020-21 is available on
the website of the Compary .
PARTICLILARS OF LOAMS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTRMENTS
Tne Company kas not glvenany loanor provided amy guaranies or made any invesTmEnT cowve red umider
sechion 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
PARTICLILARS OF EMPLDYEES
& The Company has not appeinted any employee|s] in receipt of remuneration excesding the
lirriits specilied undes Rule 5 {2 of Companas [Appaintment & Remuneration of Managerisl
Parscnned] Fulss, 7014,
E  DETALSREGARDING REMUMERATIQON OF TOP TEN EMPLOTEESOF THE COMPANY
Pursuant to Bule 52 ) of Companies (Appcintmert and Bemuneration of Managernial Persannel) Rules,
2014 details of the top ten employess in terms of remunerabien drgwen are stteched with this report as
“Annexwre 3'.
DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WORMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALJALCT, 2013
Tha company has in place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassmant at the Wiorkplace in line with the
reguitarments of the Sexual Harassment of Women atb the Workpdaoe (Prevention, Probibition &
Redressal | Act, 2013,
internal Cormplaints Cormmittes [IC0) has been 201 up to redress complaints received regarding sexusl
harassment Al employess (permanent, contraciual, temporary, trainees) are coversd under this poficy,
The Company takes all necessary measures toensure a harassment-free workplace and has Institut=d an
Interral Complaints Committer for redressal of complaimis and to present sexuad harassment, Durng
theyear. there were no cemodaints relating o sex sl harassment.
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Direcbars state thal applicalble Secretarial Standands, e, 55-1 end 535-2, relating to 'Meetings of the
Board of Direciors’ and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly follosed by the Company.
ACKMNOWLEDGMENT
Your directors are pleased 10 plece on record thelr smoene gratitude w the Gowernment Authorities,
Financial Institutions, Banhers, Shareholders, Customers, Peabers and Vendors foe their continmued and
waluable co-operaten and support to the Comgany,
Your diraciors ekpress their deep appreciation for the devoted and sincere cfforts put in by the members
af the team at all levels of operatons in the Company durng the year  The company feels confident of
continued co-operation and efforts from them in future also.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
REGISTERED OFFICE 1
Tih ELM, Stone
BarwalaRoad, Hisar-125001

Vinrok Aggarwal Amit Kumar Aggarwal
[iate 28 limie , 20321 iDiractor] | Director|
Ph. : BE127E1E4D DIN-07075208 DIN-0T7073171

CIN ¢ LIFI1SHRIOSIPLODIZ00E
Email  t umifacdiesiloslidiy g Leoim
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FORM Mo, MR -3
Annexure - 1
SECRETARIAL ALIDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021
[Fursuant 1o sscron 20401) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule Mo.9 of the Companies
(Appeintment and Remuneration Parsonnel: Rules, 2014]

T,

The Members,

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED,

T EMAETONE, BARWALA ROAL,
Fligar 135000 {Haryzmnn)

I have conducied the Secretimal Audil of the complinnes of applacable staiufory provisions and
the ndherenee to pood corporpre practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITEDR (CIN 3
LITIHAHRIY3PLOCO3ZAZY (hereinafter called the Company), Secrearial Audit was conducied in o
reanner thof provided me a nepsonable basis for evaluaime the corperate conduch/statatory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based om my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and ccher records matntained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authoried representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hareby raport
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial year arded on March
31, 2021 (Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and ako thet the
Company has proper Baard-grocesses and compliance mechanism in place ta the extent, in the mannar
and subyject tothe regortingmade hereinafter

I have examined the books papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other reconds
rrgintained by the Company for the financial year ended an March 31, 2021 according to the
provisionsof;

(il The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act| and the rules made thera under;

[} The Securities Contracts |[Regufadon)Act, 1955 {'SCRAT and the rules made there under;

[iii] The Depositaries S, 1996 ard the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thare under;

[i¥] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas Direct bmwestment and External Commercial
Borrowings,

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchanpe Board
of Indin Act, 1992 ['SEBLACt'):

& The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substanfial Acquisition of Shares and
Tekeoversh Regulations, 2011;

b, The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Prohibition of Indder Trading)
Aegulations, X015;

t. Fhe Securittes and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosurs
Arquiremants] Begulations, 2009;
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=

LF

B

I

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Schems and
Employes Stock Purchase Scheme) Guigelines, 1999 gnd The Securities and Exchange
Borard of India {3hare Based Employer Benefits) Pegulations, 2014, [Nat applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities ond Exchange Doard of India (lsue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Fegulations, 2008; (Mot applicadle to the Company duringthe Audit Period];

The Securitias and Exchange Bosrd of India (Registrams 5o an lssuse and Share Transfar
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actamd dealing with clignt;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deksting of Equity Shares) Regulasons,
2009 {Nat applicable to the Company during the Audit Pericd); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of Irdia {Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 1938
{Not applicable tothe Company during the Audit Peslod).

[¥i} OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS;

Q

| ave also

(i)
(H)

S 3 oFET IRt An

Factoriesact, 1948;

Indhucirial Disputes Act, 1947

Paymant of Wages Act, 1936;

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948;

The Erployess' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
The Paymient of Bonus Act, 1965;

The Industrial Employment [Standing Orders| Act, 1546,
Paymant of Gratuity Act, 1972;

The Waorkmen's Compensation Act, 1923;

Alr [Prevention & Controfof Pollution) Act, 1981;

Water (Preventicn & Controdof Pollution} &ct, 1974;

. Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling] Rules, 198%;

Panufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1985;
Erviromment (Protection| Act, 1986;

examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secretarial Standards Esued by The Institute of Campany Secretaries of India
Thir Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure
Regquirements) Regulations, 2015,

Curing the period urder review the Company has complied with the provisicas of the Act,
F||.||qrs_, Ftngulaﬁnn-:.. Guidelines, Standards ote, as mentoned anowe
MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

Mainbenance of secretanal records is the rasponsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility s to cxpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on

vy andit;

| have followed the dudit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonabde assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records, The
verification was done an test basks to ensure thal correct Tacts are reflected in secretanal
records, 1balieve that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for

my opinian;
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3, | hawe not veribed the correctness and approprigtensss of financal records and Bocks of
Accounts of the Company or examined any boaks, infermation or statements ather than
Books and Papers.

4. | have not examined any otherspecific laws exceptas mentioned above.

5. Wherever required , | have obtained the Management Representation aboui the
campliance of laws, rulesand regulation and happening of events etc;

&. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards s the responsihility of management. My osaminaton was limited ts the
verification of procedure ontest basis;

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company
nar af the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affalrs of
the Company,

Hfurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company & duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Mon-Exzcutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliznce with the provislons of the Act. Adeqguate notice & ghven 1o all
Directors to schedule the Board Meatings, agenda and detalled notes on agenda were sent
at feast seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the azenda itemns before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting, All decisions al Board Meetings and Commities Meetings arg
caried ot unanimously as ecorded o the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Commiittes of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commansurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
comphiance with applicable laws, rules, regulationsand guidelines

Place Hisar
Diate-24'052821
C5 Anju Juin
Company Secretary in Fractice

UDIN Mumber * ADL1056C000360823

ACS Nk 1156
CPNo: 2TIR
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AMNEXLIRE = 2
A, COMSERVATION OF ENERGY
I'te following measwres have been taken by the company forcomenation of enargy:-

: Wi b replaced the old mackires with new modernized fully automatle and eomputerized
rrachines by which powsr consumptton haee been reduced by at beast 15% a5 compared o
previais machines,

. Improving power factior by proper choice of capscion from time to time depsnding wpon
theload

=3 Litilising the propar kaad of plant and eguipments, efactric motors atc,

4, Redurcirg the maximum demand by properly distribation of load,

B. RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT (RED) CURRENT PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR
1, Specificaress inwhich E& D ezrrizd aut bythe company
2. Benafits deriead as aresult otthoaabove B E .
3, Future planof action
4. Expenditureon B &D;
a Capltal
bl Recurring
ci Total
dj Tecal R & D expenditang as a percentage of totaltug nover
TECHNOLOGY ABRSORPTION, ADAPTATION B INNMOVATION
1. E'I'F-e:rl.-:, in I:Ii-u-!_, made towards tochneclogy ab:prpﬁpn,

ML ML

1

1

[

[

I

I

|

I

!

|

adaptation and innowvakion, 1

2. Benefits dorbvod as s result of the above afforts, 0.g,, 1

production, product deselo pment import substtufionate, |
In case of Imported technology [mporbad during the last ) MIL MIL

Eyearsreckoned from the beglnning of the firanclal 1

waar hlhwin; irfarmation moybe ft.rni:-hed:l. 1

|

]

1

I

1

|

1

|

[

|

#] Technologyimported.

bjYear of impart.

cj Hastechnology been fully absorbed

dj Ifnot tully absorbed, arcaswhere thiz has nottaken place
reasons therafoere and future plans of action

€, FOREKGN EXCHAMNGE EARMNINGS AND OLUTGD

al  Activities rzlaﬁng boexports, mitiative taken to increase
eipiort; dereloprent ol mevwe expart markets for produgts
and services; and export plans

MIL MIL
b Tetalforcigneschange

i} Used A5, 13439830,
(i} Earmed MIL
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Annexure- 3
Details Reparding Remuseralion af Top Ten Employees of the Com pany
(Pursnt bo Kule S{E] of Companies [Appen i ent and Bemoae ration of Managerial
Parsonnel) Ridos, 2014)
ASOM 3L 23,2021

s, Wame & Age of | Qeafilicati | Nesigeation Remun | Nature & Thedail S ape ul Mame el
M, | Em pheyeed il eraton | Do of ul Lasr | shkares Drireosr
Namre of EEzperiei {im Commenc: | Emplay | Beld by relsted
ermplaym oni road il (] mont ol mend emplevee priplowee,
i manrsciusl ar | Pmplosves Ep by mismi alempalih | IFamy,
pErEEaCnll rrlitives
1 D eendar ath |25} W1 'L Formias 2T 0106205 ME o MO
Eumai [93]
P e
2 W] Ch e i B-TechilE] LLFRTE LESEM 0708 10 L1 i] O
Tripashs
[E5}
S T S L= e P
3 Eamal Sings aan |10} BT Opararar. 293254 01.08 2010 & a MO
[18)
B o e
a4 Sanjay Cealoma ERcironici 1 Tad46 01200 MA o M
145] 12413 Engg.
[P s
5 Raena kumarl C5IE b Campany FEREAN NE M- 3 LB i} 0
i35 Sacretary
LT e
B Surdar GRATIATE LY =T (] n1e 307 LT a o]
Tinghls 2 (L]
PEMmA e
3 WA et (B T] @i 115 A FA97k | 43.4130H I B [T]
Femanen
n fandmap 1 {OR) Cinchinar Z54C0 N1 30 [T 0 WO
(LR ]
gy k]
a Fam Pyan 5" SWEEPER 3553 02\ InK L 1] ] MO
[LE4] ERLR]
P v
in LAk 3y 4%z FNEEFEN 2T 0% mIne M 2 i 1e]
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Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 2020-21
This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Seosrities and Exchange Bozrd
of India {Listing Obligations and Disdosure Beguirements| Regulations, 2015 {Lsting Regulations), and
the report contzins the detalls of Corporate Governance systems and processes at United Textiles
Limited.

At our Company, Corporate Governance is sl about maintaining 2 valusble relationshio and
trust with all stakeholders. YWe consider stakeholders: as pariners in our success and we remain
committed ta maamizing stakeholders' valuee, be it shareholder, employees, suppliers, customers,
inwestons, communities of palicy macers. This approach tovalue creation ermanates from our belief that
sound povernances system, bated onrelabionship and trust, is integral to creating enduring value for all,
We have 3 defined policy Trarmswork for ethical conduct of Busknesses, We belleve that any butiness
canduct can be athical anfy whenit r2sts onthe siz corevalues viz. Customer Value, Ownarship Mindset,
Respect, Intagrity, One Team and Exczlierce.
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COMPANY'S PHILDOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOWVERNAMNCE :

Corporate Governance encompasses a st of systems and practices to ensure that the
Company's affairs are being managed In a manner which ensures actountadility, transparency
and fairmess in all transactions im the widest sense, The objective is to meet stakeholders
asplrations and societal expectatons,

The basic philosophy of corporate governance in the company ks:-
. Fair and transparent business practices
- Effective Management Control by Board.

- Compliance of laws.

= Tramsparent and tmely disclosure of Financial and Management infarmation,

. Adequate representation of Promoter, Executive and Independent Directors on the
Board.

. Accountability for performance,

ETHICS f GOVERNANCE POLICIES

At our Company, we strive bo conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a
manner that i dignified, distinctve and respansible. We adhere to ethical standards Lo ensure
integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakehoiders.
Therefore, we have slopled varous codes and policies 1o carry out our duties in an ethical
manner, The policies adopted by the Company is placed on the website of the campany on
wyw mbadtextileshimied. com.

CODEOFCONDUCT

Thie Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct and Our Code [the
Codes)applicable to the Directors and employees. The Codes give guidance and support
needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law The Codes reflect the core values
of the Company viz, Customer Valve, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, Ore Team and
Excelenca,

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE PRACTICES

Our Company maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance, It s the Comgany's
constant endeavour 10 adopt the best Corporate Governance pracices keeping in view the
interaticnaloodes of Corporate Sovermance and practices of well-Enown global companies.
BOARD OF MRECTORS

The size and composiion of the Board confirms to the reguirements of the code an Corporate
Governance under the SEBI [LISTING OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE REGUIREMENTS)
REGULATION, 2015 with B5E Limied, Mumbai.

During the Financial Year 2020-2021, the Board of Directors met 4 times on: 10.07. 2024,
31.08,2020, 11,11.2019 & 13.02 2021
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{a ) Constitution of the Board and related infermation

No, of Boand Last | Mumber of | Mo, of membarchipf
e etngs Armual | Directorshi | chairmanshkip in
Duing The | Gengra' | psin other oihir Board
. ¥oor 3020-2021| Masting Public Cammittas
Nnswilingtas | Latigpry Atwended | Companies
keld] Attended !:fi:t Chairman | Member
2020
Sh. Brun Kumar Promecierand 4 4 fes 0 K] o
ARparwal "D = EsaCuit e D1 eCtorn
IZ4a5E0
S, Shalin Agganasl Hon-Freedtive 4 4 Vet i} i} 1
* N - DOES TR rector
Sh. AmME Karnar Han Execative | 4 Yoo a [} 2
Bgganwal Drector
DINO073171
Eh, Amil Bansal Man-Evsculive & 4 ] MO 8] 1 ]
- DBE 232 44 Irdependent
Dfroctor
th. Sandem Gag Mon-Evecyive & | i MO [u} 1 1
Cii- OBG224 21 Independent
Director

¥ &k Arun Kumar Agganead | Sk, Shalni Aggarsal

and 5h. A Eumar Aggarwal ame relted toeadh other.

&5 reqared by the Companies Act, 2003 and SEBI Listing Begulations, none of the diredors

1. Hold directorship inmere than 10 public comgpanies ar

1. hdeperdent Dieciorship it mone than 7 ited comparnee or

1.  Halding whale time Diedorshiz along with haldirg Irdepandant Directoshio in mofe than 3 Listed

LOHPran s o

4.  lklding mermbemblp of committers of the Boerd in excess of 10 Audl Cormmitieed stokeholiar
Reationship commitbes) o ¢chalrmanshop of 5 commeottes of the Beard

Duirmg Lhe wear, informmetion as mentienad in Schedue | Part & of the SERI Listing RE-E‘ul-al'iEI"E. ks been placess
before the Board for its condde ration

The indepencent diregiors fulill the mnditiom spedfied in thome regulibars and am indg pandent of the
management.

The company has Saomulated 3 poioy 1o Pamiliaripe rhe isdependent divectars sigh the sopspamy, thair rales
rights, responsibditaes inthe compamy. natumre of the industry inowhidch the company aperates, busicess modd
of the company, etc, through wanpus srograms, Swh familarization program & avadable a
ok B LA ikl il ™

b} Inde pendent Dirsctors Mesting

A5 requirgd pnder The Companies Al 2003 ard S5EG Listing Regualion & separze mestmng o Independent
Directarsaf the Company was keld o a7 Wmrch, 3071, Bath the inde pendent Directors sz Sh ferdt faned B
S, Sardetp i hides plended tha maeting

Thelndependent Direciors, infer-afo, revesed The performante of norrndependert drectors, Charman of
the Company and the Board as a whok
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Sharcholding of Mon-Executlve Directar

5. ko, Mame of the Doector Blo, of Shares hald
1 Sme. Shalini Aggarwal REROM
8 . At Kumar Agganyal 17ann
EN Sh. &mit Bansal Bl
4, Sh. Sandeep Gorg Ml

{C} Code-of Condwct for Brard membsars and Senlor Managemant
The Board of Cirectors has hid down the code af conduct Tor al the Board sreambers and members of the
senior Maragement of the Compamy, Additionally all independe nt directars of the company shall be boand by

duties of mdépentgent directors a5 =t out 0 the Compandes Act Z0L3 read with the Schedules and Rules
e revnder.

All the Board members ard Sernikor Management personnel have affemed complianoe weh the code of
conduct,

{d] Disclosure of Bircctors Inter s e’ ationshios
th, Awn Kumar Agganwal , Smt. Shallei Agearwal, & ShoAmirumar Aggarwal are ralated to each athar

{e) Performances Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companes Act, 2013 and SEBI Lsting Reguiation, a separate exemcizn was
camied out to evaluate the performance of Ind kidual Diredons cuding the Chainman of te Board who were
evaluated on parametes such as level of engagement and congribution and irdependence of fdgmant
thereby safeguanding 1he interest of the Compamy. The performance evaluztion af the iIndepsndent Direciors
was carvied oui by the entire Board. The pesfomance evalustion of the Chalreran and the MNon Independent
irectars was carred out by the Independent Directors. The board also @med out znnual performance
ovaluation of the workirg of its dudd, Remuneration as well as Share Transfer & sharehalders/mvesion
grievances commitiee. The Directors expmssed their satisfaction with the evaluaion process

) Cowfict of Inters=siy

Each Director informs the Company or an annsl bsis about the Board and the Comm Eter pasitonshe
orcupes in other Companiesindudng Chalrmanships and notfies changes during the year. The b= mbers of
the Board whils dicchargong thair dutiac, svoid conflct of inbe reat by the deckion making procews. Tha
Membersof the Boand mestrick themseves fromoany discisshons and wobing in transactions in which they hawe
oNCern or interest,

{g] Insider Tradirg Code
The Cempeny has adopted Code of Condsct for Prese ngion of Insider Trading i sccardance with the

reguirements of the SEBI{Frohibiticn af Insder Trading) Regulations, 2015
The Campany has ako farmuhted 'The Code of Practices and Pfrocedures for Fair Disciosure of Unpublisted

Prica fTenntive Inforeation (LIPS i compl ance with SER (Prohintion of [nsder Tracing) Fegulatiang, 2015

{h] Poicy for Preservation of Documents

In accerdance with regulation 9 of SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirersents| Bequbations, 2015 the
boeard bas during the yearadopted a policy for presenabion of documents,

(iiPaliy for Detsrminatian of Materiaity of the Disclogure of Peante & Inlarm ation
In sCoardance with regulation 300a) of 3EM (Lating OblEgetan & Disclodure Requramenis) Kegulations, 2015

apaticy has been gdopted reparding dicloswes of any eventsar informatian which, in the apitian of the
toard of directors & materkal
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(Y]

Archival Folicy

In acoordance with regulation J48) ef SES1 Listing Chligations & Disclosire Requirements) Begulatons,
201%am archival policy has beenadeoted during the yaar.

BOAED COMMITTEES

Thae terms of reference of Board Commitiees are determined by the Board from time 1o Bme.
Presently the Company has three commitiees i e Audit Commites, Momiraton & Remuanemation
Commimze &nd Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee. All the decisions periginieg to the
consituton of the Committees, appoirtrment of members, and flaing of terms of reference for
cmmittee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Detalls on the role and composition of
ihese committess, inchding the number of meetings hetd during the financial year and the related
sttendance; are provided below:

(a) Audit Commities

1 The audit committese of the Company |5 constituted in Hne with the provisions of Regulatbon 18 of
SEE! Listing Aeguletions, neod with Section 177 of the Act

2. Thetermsof reference of the audit committes are broadly as under:

. The Audit Committes of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supendse the
Company's internal controds and financlal reporting process The Committes acts as a lnk between
the Management, Auditors and the Boerd of Directors of the Comgany and has full access to the
tinancial information,

i Dwersight of the compary's financial Peparing procest and the discloduse of it finsncal
nfarmation bo ensure that the Bnancial stotament i correck, suficient ond credible and emEUring
fidvbaly duhirn ] ony o statulory sutharities.

i, Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysisof financial and opersfional perfarmance.

v, Bewlewing with the management, the guartaely finandial statements and annual Anencial
itatements and suditor’s report therean bafore submission tothe board forapproval

v Raviewths adequary and sfectvaness of the company's system and internal contral

v, Bvaluatian of mternal inandial contra s and fisk managerment syciems.

i, Toraviewtha functioning of the \Whistle Blewor machanism

Adit & other duties

| MHseussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, aboot the nsture and scope of
audit &5 well as post-awdit discussion to sscertain amy area of concermn.

ii.  Déscussionwith internal auditors of any sgnificant findings and fodlow up there on

fi.  Review and recommend 1o the Baand the apgointment) re-appaintiment af The Statutony Suditors
and interaal Auditors comsidering their independence and affectiveness and their replacemant and
remeal,

v, Torecomomend tothe Board theremauneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors,

v, Togrent appsoval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary cowrse of business and on

an arms length pricing basks and to review and approve such transactions subject to the approvel
off the Board,

Thae fiadit Commiltes has three rmembers ot o Bme as per the details green In the Directar Report
supra . A Members of the Sedit Committee are financially lite-ate.
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During e Financi | Year 2020-21, the dadil Comrmmnes mel 4 Limes on 607, 2020, 38082000, 15112020 &
B0 203, The attendonce of the members of the Commities & given brolow:

Commitzes Mo mbers Catngary fio. o Audit CommiTies
Mantings Atterided
Sh, Amit Eumar fggarwal
K- Executive Directar A
Sh. Arit Barsal Man-Executive B Independent Diractor | 4
Sh. Sandeep Garg Chairman Mon-Ececutive & 4
Irdagend ent Directar

(il Wominstion & Remmneration Commithes
The noemination and remyneRion copmines of the Qonepany B arstinuled in Hna wir the provisions of
Figulatisn 19 af SEBI Listng Regul ars, road with Seetan 178 al the Ad.

i Fosmuiation of the erteda for detemining qualifications, posEme atirbutes and indepentence of a
frector ang recominend o the Board @ pody, relatihg to The remunemdon of he direcmrs, kay
managadal persomme| ad afers

i Foemuiation of crteria for evaluztion of Independent Directors and the Board)

i Pssining o palicy an Bod d doverify;

" Hentifying permer who are queliied to become directors and who mey be appointed in senior
ranagiene il i acsordancs withthe oriveria loid down, and recormmand bo The Beard thair sppcint e
ard remiaval

The remuneration poficy as adopled by the wmpany ervisges paynent of erureralion accoding 1o
pualiheation, dpl‘.'fil'-.‘r'h"."t snd peslormbiie it & Merent lewels of the -nrgurlzatluﬁ. The warkar: sl ke fstady as
well g Thoca rE-I'H]E'”I'IE clerical, aFmirmsiralivg and grafessional sardced ane sumably rermunarasd i:l'.ll:l'ﬂ”ﬂ
o the ipdustrynasmes. The Committes compries of fobowing members,

Thie iemmittee met onee durmgthe year on 01 04 2000 and was attended by all the three members & per the
detal gren belea

Mo. of Committes
Committee Members Category Mestings Attended

smit, Shalini Aggarwal Hen Expcutive DirecTor 1

sh. At Bansal
e Chairman Non-Exentive,

dagandent Dredar

She sandeep Carg Hon- Exeautive, Indepencent
Diraciar i

REriurer alion P“'l:l":l'l: The Whole Tite Dredor B pa:ﬂ remuferatian dppErsE Ery thie Board of Direciors on
e recarmmendat e af Nerma nerstion Gommitiee; The remamerstion 3¢ epproved i£ subject 1o the approval
by the sharchaolders at the Annual Gereral Meeting and such other outhorities 2= the case may be. The Nor-
Executive Difedarido nod drind aniy femiideration Fraom the compary,
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Performance evalustion oiteria for frectors: The Nominaties and Aemureration Commiiee has devised a
ovteria far ealuation of the perfoemmanee af the Directors incieding inde pendent Directors. The saed critera
povides cefain parFmeters boe sitendinoe, apgualnnce wih business, orEnunicsion mler s betwern
boart memben, effedive paticipation, domain nowledge, compliarce with code of coadact, wision and
strategy, henchmarks  estabished by global pesrs mte, which B in compliaree wath applicable lws,
mpukitons and guidelines. The detail reating to remuneration of Directors a5 equered under rogulation 34
reqd with Schediie 5 al the Uzing Regulition  have boen gives hifeunsdiv. Bowews, The Eactive [Hreoo
S vun Kumar Aggerwal hasdedded to Rarege his salany tosirengthen the pralitebd ity of company .

RAemunerstion paidto Sh & nes Kumar Aggareral, ExecuSve Divectnr farthe £ Y, 2000 -21
smount in K|

i Sa ks | Hil |

Howewer, The following Men Exetutive Directors have pecuniary relationship or transactions wis a
vis the compamy

[ Salary o Sh. Amit Numar Aggarwn], Director | Fx 240000 |

fa} Fakehclder Relationship Committes

i terps ol the Comganies Act, 2013 and Aegulation 20 of SEB [Using Dbligation amsd Dischosure
Requirements Begulations 201% end erstwhile Cause 43 of the Lsting Agreement, the Board re-named the

then"Sharchokde s ¢ inuesdors Grisvance Committes’ astha “Sa ketaldes Be bt onship Commities.

Fie Scad ferme of reference of thest s nido iy reletmesap cammitiee amay wedr
il Coegider and resobm thegrevancesal segurity hosders of the Compary Inclufing redassal of
inwestor complaintgsuch as eranefer or aredit of seourties, noareceipt of dividend ) nctice
Ansmual feports, ere and all ofer securit e holders relatod marmers.
a% Canslcerend spprove smie ol shaces certFirstes [Trehieling faue of renewed or dopicale
share certificates), transfer and rarsmission of senerkies, elc
) Thecommities conshsis of the Tolloming Directors a5 its members

i Gh. Sandsep Gang habkmion Men-Ceaculive & Ircopendent Diractar
2 Sn Amilt Barosl Member Mon-Eeniiive® Independent Depoiar
3 an, amilt Kumar Agareal , heembar . Nom Execure Dimecor

Mo Complaint Aeceeed from sy Inwesdar Dliring the Year

Tr LommiiTes met ohce  auwing The finanoal yesr on 0032000, The atmndance of The memben of he
Commitiee is gven below:

Comamities Membors Categary Carmenitisn Mesting Abtendad

Sh, sl Kume Aggawal,

WEn B [ clod E

h. =
Kl ) Ko Esecutien, ndezanden: Dincioe

Sh Ssnderp G Charmasn Mom - xecd ive, Inde pandent Direcior |
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(d) COMPLIANCE
The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the
meeting(s), is responsible for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and
regulations, including the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder, Listing
Regulations and Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(e) RECORDING MINUTES OFPROCEEDINGS AT BOARD ANDCOMMITTEE MEETINGS
The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting.
Draft minutes are circulated to Board / Committee members for their comments as prescribed
under the Secretarial Standard-1. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from
the conclusion of the meeting.
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & therefore the Company
does not require filing the details of financial performance of Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate
Company in form AOC-1.
CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI Listing Regulation, the chief executive officer and the chief financial
officer shall provide the compliance certificate to the board of directors as specified in Part B of Schedule
Il of the said regulation. In terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI Listing Regulation, the CEO & CFO
certified the quarterly financial results while placing the financial result before the Board.
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
tradingin securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company.
DIRECTORS' PROFILE
A brief resume of Directors, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas are put up on the
Company's website i.e. www.unitedtextileslimited.com
DISCLOSURES
The Company has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy. The transactions with related parties are
monitored in accordance with the policy. There were no materially significant related party transactions
that would have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Details of related party
transactions are given elsewhere in the Annual Report as per Accounting Standard .
Itis confirmed that:
> No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI or
any Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three financial
years. However, the company was placed under the list of shell companies, which was later on
removed by BSE. Further the Company has received certain letter from BSE for some Technical
lapses which were duly replied by the Company.

> A Whistle Blower Policy is adopted by the Company, the whistle blower mechanism is in vogue
and no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

> There has been no deviation from the Accounting standards in preparation of annual accounts
forthe financial year 2020-21.

> All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed under SEBI Listing
Regulation have been duly complied with.

> The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming

they do not have any material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the
company at large.
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Thee lncation, o ate and time, where batthrees dnnoal General Meetings ware held

Year Location Date Time
172014 Mh KM Shone Barwala Road, Hisar- 135 001] Saturday, 29092008 [1100 A M
20152018 [Fth KM Stone Barwala Road , Hisar - 125 001] Saturday, 28092018 [11004 6,
MSZ020] th KM Stone Barwala Bpad , Hisar = 125 (00 [Wednesday 30,08 2020 10008 0

Thar carlaills of cpeciel rusnlutiznn pawed inthe presicuas Llrea Arenaal Carmral Masding s

I Mo Data of AGM ltem of Spodal Resolution
1 2909 3018 Mo
Z I8.08.0110 Two Indegendent CITECIon ware e
Agprpinted
L 50: 09 2030 Rermuineration o S Amit Eemss
Apgarral Diecior

N resolution was passed Thiowen poss o e st yearn
MEANS OF COMMUBMICATION
The Board of Direciors of the Compaey approves and takes on record the annual, hafpearly and quarierky

Fenancial Resohis inthe proformas presribed by the Stock Bachanges These results are gromptiy s ibmitted i
BSE limited, Mumbai, where sha ms of the company are Isted  The same are also publshed in naticnal and

regitral newspapers Vypar Brarti [Begonal Languags) B The Manesr [English Langusgs|.

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

28" Annual General Meeting

Dy, Deele & Timer e e sy, el September, J021 at 11004 ML

Yenue 77 K84, Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar (Haryanal

Finangial ¥ear 1Al 2020 1o 31 Merch, 2021

Date of Booke Closure 22" Saplermber, 2021 o 307 September, 2021 {Bath days inclusive)
Lizting an Stock Exchange BsE Umked, Mumbal

Listing fees pail timely 1 fes bt late

Hock Code S21188

Dierrat 151N in HSDLE COSL INET27EF1012

Fenandal Calendar L The Baard of Direcior of the Comgany spproves awdiedfunaudined

resuilts for mach quarter within such number of days as may be prescribee under Listing Agreement from time
o time.
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Bartet Price Dats - High, Low during each month In the financial vear 2030-Z2021:

KIONTHS HIGH PRICE LOAW PRICE
APHL, 202) .80 64k
nAAY, 2080 bR 548
ILINE, 20D 866 A8
Ju l'I'b_.'.!ﬂ.E[I 740 703
AUGUST, Biar i b.35
SEPTEM BER, 1020 LA 5,70
CCTORER, 2020 i85 4,41
HOVEMBER; 2020 14 Lad
DECENMBER, 2020 &30 5 0
FAMLIARY, 30T 414 340
FERRLIARY, 2021 [ETH .36
MARCH 71 .56 R L
These data s hom S5E Site ywoew Dsenadom
Raconcliation of Shase Capital Audit

& Charered Accoumtants caorled out the Share Captal Becond Eaion &udit o reconcile e tobad issues and
paid up capinal with Matioaal Securites Depozitory Limibed |MSOLT aed Central Deposifory Serdces (ldia)
Limited |COSL] with the total lsused and isied mpital The audt confimms thet the totel b paid up copital
5 ifs agreement with the wotal number of Shares in the physicak Toom and the tomal rumber of demeterizized
shares haldwith NSO and CHGL

Registrar B Trams fer Agent §ETA]

All the works relating te the shares registry Both for the shanes held e the physical as well i the electanc
form [dermat] ge baing done st e dnple goim ard (or this purpase SERI Aapistered Category - | Rephlirar
and Share Trarsfar dgant has boan apeointed wea f. 0108/ 20{2 whosa sddress isas under -

iN DS PORTFOLC PRAATE LIMITED

G-RE RALI NAGAR

Maw Delnl = 11015

el o, OLL-sTavL 21T, 00 |<97aTL 204 |, DLL-9767 LDE
Emal ; r5kuzhwabaEnduml et comy

Shane Transfer Sytem

B3, 13% of the equity skames of the Company-are in eiectrenic form. Transferof these shares are done thraugh
the deprsitares with noinvaheement af the Company. As regards irandar of shares hefd in physical form the
tramnfer documaniscan be ledged with Indue Portfalio Private limited a1 the abdve mantioned sddrese,

With regard v transfar of ety shares in physical Tom, The shares transter instrument , rece wed In physical
form . ane procesasd by oar BET Sgents | ndus Porfolio Pdagte misd & the shares ceri@icares are
dispatched with in a pericd of 30 daws from the day of receipt themcafter subject 1o the documens being

cormnpleio and valid in all respects.

Az par the regeirentent of Regulstion S000) of SCOI Listing Regulation | company has regalardy obtained the
rectesary oerblicrle fram a compny secretary in practice and submitted the fame to B5E Limited on hall-
yearky bass, conlitming due cormlianee of share transler reated adivities by the Company.
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Diseribution of Shareholding as on 31,08, 2021:

Ho. of eguity shares held Falic Sof Falia | MO OFSHARES | % of Shares
1-100% 113 14 eq 95857 440
101500 L& 14,79 TEI5ED EH
S0l -10n 05 4.9 IRTRIE 5.59
10015000 153 165 4047 12.34
GO0 L0000 ET DA FLELR 943
1007 SN 20 (.38 451055 15.04
FOOL- 100000 5 o1z 155083 11.24
10000 1 -500000 [ VT 233076 377
SO0 -1 OO 000 i k] ] a.00
TOTAL 4’ 1000 3000000 10000
Sharshoiding Pattern as on 31,03, 2021
Calepery M. o 5hares % of Pad-up Capital
Indian Prometans DB2433 13.08
Prvate Comorate Rodes AT 1.59
irfian Pubiic R ] 25,33
TOTAL 30,00, 000 HD.00
Demateri s ation of Shares (4 fx o 31° March 201, MTRITS shares B2 61%] are in EBectmonic

Ferrm and 521725 shaens (17, 3%} ane i Physisal Farm,

PFlant Locatian | N Seone Bargals Road, ik — 12% 001 | Haryam|

Aildeess bar 1T o s P e i Uinited Tasthes Laranod
M Store, Barasla Road, Hise = 125001 [Harya nal
Ok - LITIISHRLBE IR 0092
P GR1I76 1847

Email onitedechipsttdii pmal Loom

Comalianom Oficer 1 The name ond desigration o the Complane OFfer of the
oomipaeyy  wac St REEMG KURGRT  Company Ssrefany of the
oampany during thi finandial year

Comalancoe £ Comalice certifimie oblared rom the fudiors is attadhed 1o this
TRRGIT.

FOR AND O8N BEHALFOF THE BOARD
REGSTERED OFFICE ©

fthEng, Sone
Barwala Aoad, Hesr =15 001

Wik AEs aowal Aenil Knmar Aggewal
Date 397 June 3L {Dineeder) [Dirchor)
Phi. oo1IMIEd ] DM~ 0T 0r R DN - 07T

O L17115HS 19830 L0037 A050
Emall | waitedtedilesid@gmail.com
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CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
To
The Board of Direclors
UMITED TEXTILES LIBMITED

I, Arun KEumar Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officerof UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED certify that -

| have reviewed the financlal stasements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year cnded 31°
Warch, 202 1and to the best of our knowi=dgs and belief :

L These stabements do not contaln any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain stataments that might be misleading,

2 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and
arein comiptiance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

1, To the best of aur knewladge and bellef, ne transactions entered Inte by the company
during the year ended 31" March, 2021 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company'sCode of Condudt,

4, | accepi respansioiliny for establishing and malntaining internal controls far financial
reparting and that we have evaluated tha effectivenass of intemal control system of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committes, deficiences in the design or speration of such internal controls; if any,
of which we aré aware and the steéps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

(¥

| further certify that we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committes :

al Thera have been mo Significant changes in internal contral over financial
reporting system during tha year,
b} There have been no sigrificant changes in accounting policies during thayear

except forthe changes disciosed in the nates to the financial statements, ifany; and

c} Themne have heen no instances of fraud, of which we have become aware and the
Invabement therein, ¥ any, of the management or anemployee having a significant
rale in the Company's internal control systerm over inancial reporting

PLACE - HISAR Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 29" Juna, 2021 |CHIEF FINANCLAL OFFICER)
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I : i N i § iy o .
{mrsneny & Regukerton 3470 arva Scied sl V Pore O clueee {1807 of the SERT (Lbatag bt
el Weofonmm Regairemenro) Bepofmioe, 205

W have examingd the relevant regssien, records forms, returns and discloseres recaved From the
Dhrectors of United Textiles Limited having CIN LITHISHRIIPLOKIML i having regis el
office a T KMSwoneBarvala Road,  Hisar-123001 iHaryana) (hereinafter veferrad 1o @z “the
Company'), peosbuced before mefus by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, m
socorlance with Repulation 343 read with Schedule V' Para-C Sub clouse 1000 of the Securines
Exchange Bosrd of Inde (Listing Obligateons amd Diselosure Requircments ) Begulations 2015,

In wur vpinien and 0 the besl of our mfsrmaton and acoording (o the wrifcalions
fitcluding Digectors ldentification Mumber {DIN| status at the portal wesw.meagoy, o)
as conswlered necesary and explanations Birmished 0 us by the Company & iis
officém. We hereber cortify that none of the Direetors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Finanaal Yeur ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debared or
disqualified from being appeinted or continuing sz Direckors of companics by the
Seeurities and Exchange Board of ndia, Ministry of Corporate Affaiss or any such

other Statutadry,
S, M, Mame of Dirceior (1] Dt of ap pointment
inCnepary
[ ALLIN KLIMAR AG AR AL COLO248515 01703719597
i SHALINI AGEARYAL CINCUARS e 25/ 2008
3 HRAIT BAnRAL ORI 13117209
4 SMDEEF GARG LT RD H 13/1152019
] AMIT UM ERAGEARMIAL COOIOTaLTL 13,024 3030

Ensuring the ellgibllicy of for the appodntme ni | contlnwioe of ewery Ddrectar an the Beard s the
respanaihilty of the mansgement of the Gonpany, Our responsbbility & o expieas an opankon
on these based on owr venbBestion. This certificate (s neither an assmrance @ io the folumne
wiahiliey of the Compary oo of the efficiency ar effectiveness with which the manogement hag
conducted the affmirs of the Company.

Anju Jadn
Flace :Hizar Practicing Company  Secrefary
Date 2400572021 ACS: 11056 C.P. No: 2728

LIDIN Mumber ; ALY 1OSEC00SE0E01
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ty
The Members,
United Textiles Limited,

We have examined Lhe compliaoce of the conditons o fthe Corporate Governance by United
Texties Limited ("the Company”) for the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2021, as
stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses [(b) mo (1] of Regulation 46(2] and para €. D
and E of schedule ¥ of the Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia [Listing Dbligations and
Msclosure Requirements}) Bepulations, 2015 [hereinafter referred to as "Listing
Regulations”).

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Goverrance is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures
and Implementation thereaf, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of Corparate Governance as stipulated in the said Regulations, ltis neitheraudit
noran expression of the opinlonon the Financial Statements of the Company,

In our-opinion and to the hest of our information and sccording to the explanations given to
us and the representations made by the Management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipufated in the above
mentioned *Listing Begulations' as applicable during the vear ended 317 March, 202 1

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the afairsofthe Compamy.

For N.C. Aggarwal& Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. D03273IN

C.No.: NCP/2021-22/116-A G.K. Aggarwal
Place: Mew Delhi i'fF'arL.nur}
i, Mo, DHGeLL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REFORT

T

The Members of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED
ReportontheFinancial Statements
Opinion

We bave audited the accompanying standalone financial statement ofUNITED TEXTILE
LIMITED("the Company™lwhich comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (inciuding (ther Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
zignificant accounbng policies and other explaratory information,

Inouropinian amd tothe best of our information and aceording o theexplanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) In the manner so réquired and give a troe and fair view in conformity with the
[lndian Aceounting Standards progeribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companics (Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS™} and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs ofthe Company asat 31
March 202 1, and its loss, total comprehensive income, it cash Bows and the changes in equity
for thevear ended on dratdate,

BasisofOpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143111 of the Act. Dur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalene fisanmal statements sectlon of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone fnancial statements under the provistons of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Bule thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibillithes
in accordance with these reguirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidencewe have obtained issufficientand appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.
Management's Responsibility forthe Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for thematters stated in section 134(5] of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a trie and fair view of
the fnancial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flowes and changes m equity of the Company i accordance with the Ind A% and other
accounting principles genernlly accepted in Indis, Thiz respensihility algo includes
maintepance of adeguate accounting records in accordanse with the provisions of the At for
safepuarding the assets of the Company and for proventing and detecting frauds and other
irregslarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgnients
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate internal fisandal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy -and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presenmation of the Nsencial Siaement that gl a tree and fie view and are free Mromorasierial
misstatement, whether due te frawd drerror
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In preparing the fngncinl stotements. mansgement is responsible for assessing the
Company sabilitgocontioueasagoingeencerndisclosing asapplicable mastessrelsediogoimpeoncernand
usingifegning conee basis ol sccouniamg unless mamageaeent cither iuiends o lguidaie Se Comngany
topemsenperations, orhas norealistic aliesnativebutiodoso,

TheHoardoflireciorsisalsoresponsibieforoverseemptheCompany shinarcialreporlingprocess

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are o obtaln reasonable assurance ahowt whether the standalone Nmancial

statements as 8 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand o error, and o

issoe an auditor’s report that inclodes our opinion. Reasonabbe assurance 5 a high level of

assurEnee, but is not 8 guarantes that an avdit conducted in accerdance with SAs willabsvays detect

a material migstatement when it esists. Misstatements can aeise from fraud of eeror and ame

considered material of, individually or in the aperegate. they could reasonably be axpocted to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basiz of these standalone financial
statemeni=.

Ax part ol an audil in accordanoe with 5%, we exercise pnlfl’-_'suil:m.ul iuﬂgmrnt ancd imaintaicn

professional skepucism throughout the audic, We also;

=  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standafone Anancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, dezign and performaudit procedures responsive to thoserisks,
and obtain auditevidence that is sufficient and appropriate bo provide a basis for our opinion.
The riskof not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for gne
resulting from erren, 85 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omlszions,
misrepresentations, orthe overtide ofinternal control,

s btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143{3](i1of the Act, we
are alsn responsible for expressing our opinion oo whether the Company has adegquste
internal financial controls system in place and the sperating effectiveness of such controls.

s  Eyvaluate the appropriateness of aceounting polleles used and the reazonableness of
aceounting estimates and related digclosures made by the managenent.

s Conclede on the appropriateness of mapagement’s use of the poing concern basls of
accounting and, based on the sudit evidence sbtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exis1s
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
contnue asa going coneern. Nwe canclude that o material ineertainky exlsts, we dre requived
to draw atbention in eur audior’s report to the refated discdosures in the standalone financlal
statements o, iFsuch dischsures are inadeguate, Lo madily our-opinism Our conelusioss ams
based on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future
evients of conditinns may canse the Company tacease to continue ass gning concerm.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, (ncluding the disciosures, and whether the standalone Anancial ssaements
represent the underiying trapssctions and eveuts lna manner tat achbeves fle presentation.
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Materkaling is the magnitude of misstatements o the standalone Anancial staements thar,
individwally or in sggregate, makes iU probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledpeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quaniitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of sur audit work and in
evaluating the results of owit work; and (i) o evaluate the effect of nny identified misstatements in
the standalane financial statements.

W cormmmeicate with those charged with govermance regarding among other matters, the planned
seope and timingof theaodit and zignificant audit findings. inchaling any significant deficlendes in
internal eonkrol tharwe ldentfy during our audin,

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
retevanl ethical requirements regarding independensce, and to communicate with them all
relatiomships and okher matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence; @nd
where applicable, related safepuards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine these matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Fnancial statements for the Hnencel
year ended March 31, 2021 and are therelere the keycandit matters: We describse these matters in
our auditer's report unless law or egulation precludes publc disclosureaboat the matteror when,
im-extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our
repert becse tha adverse consssuences of deing so would reasenably be expected to putweigh
the pubbicinterest beneflts of such communication.

Report on dther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
1. A= r|:|:||.|:lr:'."|:|. |:|_l,- thie ﬂ:u:llpuﬁi:&: {.ﬂ.u:‘litrl"': I-'L:|1-.1-|"L]- Orler 2016 {"'Il'li- ﬂ:‘ﬂﬂr"'] ivned h'!." e

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
thie Anmevire A o statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 af the Order ta
thie cxtent applicahle

2. Az required by Section 143 {3 ofthe Act, we report that:

(2] We have sought and obeained all the information and explanations which to the best ol our
kmcweledge and hellebwers necessary for the purposesof our audic

(b 10 our opinion, proper beeks of account a5 reguiced by law have been kept by the Company 5o
faras it appears from suresarsination ofthose hooks;

{c) TheBalarce Sheet, the Stabement of Profitand Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Feport are in agreement with the bools of account;

{d] 1o our opimian, the aferesard finandal statgments comply with the Indian Acoounting
Standards :'-'FEL'I[IHJ. wndberSection LS of the Act, read with Bule 7 of the Co mEinies [ fetaanis)
Eules, 2014

{=] O the basis of the writtep representations received from the direciors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the divectorsis disgualifled as on Mardh 31,
2021 From |;|¢i:r|t|; appn‘ln!l;d asadirector interms of Section 164 |: 2] ol the Act,

(1] With pespect b the ddeguacy of the bnterial fnancial contrals sver linanclal reporting of the
Companyand the sperating efectivensss of such comtrals, refer fo Annexure B
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(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

ik

ik

th)

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and o the best of our Informatdon and according to the
explanations givento us

The Company dees not have any pending lidgations which would lmpact its
financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative
contracts forwhich there were any material foresesahle losses;

There were no amountswhich were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fundby the Company;

The managerial remuneration for the year ended 315t March, 2021 has been
paid/ provided for by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisionsof Section 197 read with Schedule WV to the Act.

For PC. Goyal& Co.,
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No. 002368N

[M.E. Jain)

Partner

M. Mo, 082407

Dated: 29" June,2021

Flace: Hisar

UDIN: 21082407 AAAAC[BGD
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ANNEXURE'N TOINDEPENDENTAUDITORS REPORT
pAnmexure referred Do 00 our report ol even date o the members of UNITED TEXTILED LIMITED

1

o Ehe accounts for the pear ended March 31, 20021

[a) The Company has maimntained proper recerds showing full particulars
imcludmgquantitative details and sitwation offixed assats,

() The fixed zssets of the Company have been physically verifled by the
management during the vear apd we are informed that oo sericus
digorepancies have beennotbeed by the monagement on such verilication.

i€) Acecording to the information and the explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deods of
immovable propoertics are beld inthename ofthe Comaany,

The management has conducted physical werification of inventory at reasonable intervals

during the vesr On the bagis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the

Company is maintalnlng proper secerds of imventories, The discrepancies noticed durlng

physical verification of inventories as compared 10 book records wene not material and the

same have been properly dealt within the books of account.

According to the informutien snd the explanacons glven w oy, the company has not granted

any lpans, secured or unsecured o companies, firms, Limited Liability Parmierships or ather

parties covered |n the reglstar maintained upder section 189 of the Compandes Act 2003,

Accordingly, the provisions of dause 306i) [a), 310} [b] and 3{ii] (c] of the order are not

ypplicable tothe company and hence pob commentad upon.

The Company has not grantedany leans or given any guarantee and securily covered under

section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3.Accordingly, the provisions of dawse 3{iv) ol

the ordar arenstapplicakle to the company and bence not commentad upnn

According to the information given tous, the Company has net aceepted any deposits under

thie prmri.'siuns afsection 7 te 76 of the ll:nmpa.n e Ak, 2013 arany other relevant Frmvjsi.uns

af the companies Ac and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rueles, 2004+ as amended
frovm time to time. Mo order has been passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, bythe Company

Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Beserve Baok of India or any Court or any

nthertrinunal,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the mainterance of cost reconds as

specified by the Central Government under subssection (1) of section 148 of the Companies

Aet, 2001 3 5 mot applicable to the company

[a) According o the information and explanations gleen  us, the Company is generally

seguilar in depositing with the appropreiate authoaritdes ondisputed statutory dies as

applicable to the Company i.e provident fund, income tax and goods & service tax, Thene are
fo arrears as &t 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
bercome payahble,

(b Accarding to the Information and explanations given to us, there are no materks] dues in

respect af inceme tax and geods and service tax which have not been deposited with the

wppropriate authorides on dcoount of any dispute, To the hest of our knowiedge and as
axplained, the Company doas not haveany other statutory duesi e waalth tay, duby of customs
1z maenlinned in para (wiil{h)althe Grler
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-8

10

11

16,

In our opinion, on the basis of books and records examined by us and according o the
information and explanations given tows, the company hasnot defaulied In repayment of dies
o banks. The company does nothave sny dues to government and debenture holders.

The Company has ol mised any mopey oway of initial pubslic offer or furthe r public offer or
debi Instruments. [nour opinion, and acoording to the infrmation and explanation given to
5, the term loans have been applied for the purpeses for which they were ralsed, other than
temporary deployment pendmgallocation,

According to the information and explanations given o us and a5 represented by the
Mamagement and based on oar examination of the books and records of the Company and In
accordancewith generally accepted anditing practices n India, we have beeninformed thatno
Cibse OF Trasids Tus breen commucted anor by the Company oF by 15 oMeers or em poyees during
e year,

The managerial remuneration far the vear ended 315t March, 2021 has been paid/ provided
fort b the Company toitsdirectors inaccordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with
Sehedule Vo the Act

The company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 [xii) of the Order
are i |:|L.1.|'r|.1!|£.'1l:|| s o thie I::rlnpﬂn_'(.

According to the information and explanztions given o w all trassactions witls the related
parties arein compliEance with section 177 and 188 of Act, and where applicable the details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian
accounting standards.

e Company hasnot made any preferential allotment or private allotment of shares or felly or
parthy convertible debontires during the vear Actordinghs provisions of clause 3 [xiv] of the
Drder are not apglicable tothe Company:

The Company has not enbered [nko any nen-cash transgctons with the directors or persans
sommected with him as coverad under Section 192 of the Companes Act, 2013, Accordingly,
provisions of clawse 3 [xv} of the (rderare not applicable tothe Company,

Accurdlng o the information and explanatiens glven te us, the Company 15 sob regelied to be
registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934, Accordingly, provisions of
clawse 3 [xivlofthe Order arenotapplicable tothe Company,

For PC. Goval& Co.,
Charered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 002368N

[M.F]ain)

Partmer

M. N, DE2407
Lated: 29° jJume, 2021
Phace: Hisan

VRIN: 21002407 AAAAC]BLAT
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ANNEXURE-BTOINDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Referred to in paragroph 2{f] 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ in our
Independent Auditor's Report b themembers of the Company on the Fisanclal Statements for the
vearended March 31, 202 1.

Rapasry ann the lnteraal Finendal Contiods Ower Finaneal Reporting andor Claaze (1) efSub-sectlon 3
of Segion 14 3ol the Companies Act, 2003 [ "the Act”)

W hawve audited the internal financial conteols over Financiz] reporting of UNITED TEXTILE
LIMITED [“tle Compamy") as of March 35, 2021 i cohjumsction with our audit of the linaecial
statementsof the Company for the vear ended on thet dase.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibde for establishing and maintaining internal financial
centrols based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
consldering the észental componsnts of Intersal control stated In the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Intersal Financial Controlsover Financial Reporting [(the "Guidasce Note”] issued by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
amil malntenance of adequate irternal TRancial controbs thal were operating eMectirelr for
ensuring the orderly and efficient condust af itz business, Iecluding adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of 15 assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
docuiacy dnd completensss of the aoccounting reards, and the Bmely prepamtion of redakle
financial mformation, as requieed uoder che Companies Act, 2003 (The “Act”™ or the “Compariies
Act™].

Auditors’ Responsibility
Oir rezponsibility = to express 2n opindon on the Company’s laternal Anancial controls over
firancdal reporting baged on oor aodit, We condueted aor audit nsceordance with the Guldance
Mote and the Standards en Anditing issued by ICA] and degmed ta be prescribed under section
143107 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an aodit of Internal Ainancial
contrals | both issued by the TCAL Those Standands and the Guidanoe Mote requice that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance about
whether adeguate Imterval finarclal controls over financlal reporting was established and
mzinlained and fsuchcontrols operated effectivelvin all material respects,
Our dudit lvolves performing procedures o obtiln sudit evidednce aboul the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
auditol internal financial contrels over Financial reporting included obtsining anunderstanding of
internal financial controls-over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control kased
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assesament of the risks of marerial misstatement of the fnancial starensents, whetter due o raad
r BT T
We believe that the awdit evidence we have obiained is sefficientand appropriste o provide abasis
forouraadit epinien onthe Company"s interpal financial controls systemowver financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting
A Company's internal financial cootrol ever finandgal reporting is a process designed to provide
reggonable assurance regarding the reliability of fnancial eporting and the preparation of
finanrcial statemants for sxtermal purpeses in sccordanoe wish gesemlly accepted accounting
princples. & Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that
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{1} pemain 1w the malntenance of records thar n reascoable decail, sccurately and faicly
reflect the trassactions and dispositions of the asset of the Company;

(2] provide reasanable agqurance that transactions are recorded: &g necesgary to permnit
preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting prine ples,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are belng made only in accordance wath
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3] proride reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or thnely detection of unauthorized scquisiton, use, or
dizpasition ofthe Company's assets that coubd have amatertal effecton the financial sEtemants,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Flnancial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becanse of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finandal reporting, including
the possibliley of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemenis
due o error or fraud may ocour and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting W future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal fnancial cantrol over inanclal reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, orthat the degres of complianoe with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In cur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate mitermal linongal controks
system over finamcial reporting and swch internal Anancial conorols vver financial reporting wiére
speroting effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal contrel aver inancial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential compenents of internal control
stated in the Guldance Mote an Auditof Internal Financial Contrils over Financial Reporting issued
by the 1041

For R.C, Goyal& Co.,
Chariered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 368N

[M.F Jaln)

Fartner

. Mo, DB2407

Cated: 259 une, 2021

Flaer: Hisar

UDIN: 21082407 AAAACIBESD
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Balance Sheetasat March 31,2021

CIN No. LITIISHRIDGIPLCOI200T
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statement of Prodit and Loss{or the year ended March 31 2021
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DESCRIFTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
25 |Depredationand Amortisation
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 4,729,298 2,519,787
Total Depredation and Amortisation 4,729,298 2,519,787
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
26 |Other Expenses
A |Manufacturing Expenses
Power and Fuel 15,418,037 12,051,375
Repairs to machinery 51,551 1,291,619
Repair &Mtc. (Shed & Building) 201,195 43133
Consumption of Stores and Spare parts 6,064,853 3,351,922
Packing Material 2,014,174 881,201
Total Manufacturing Expenses 23,749,809 17,619,250
B |Office and Administration Expenses
Insurance 142,185 121,093
Legal and Professional 10,700 273,450
Postage and Telephone 17,126 60,738
Printing and Stationary 38,290 38,140
Vehicle Upkeep and Maintenance 97,329 30,038
Sales Tax paid against Assessment - 142,165
Auditor Remuneration for Certification 35,000 50,000
Audit Fees 45,000 45,000
Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
Fees and Subscription 159,323 277177
Computer Maintenance 84,000 84,000
Annual Listing Fees 319,087 317,542
Travelling & Convenence A/c - 3,460
Total Office and Administration Expenses 958,040 1,452,803
C |[Selling and Distribution Expenses
Advertisement and Publicity 61,600 76,500
Total Sellingand Distribution Expenses 61,600 76,500
D |Miscellaneous Expenses
loss on Sale of Fix Assets A/c - -
Miscellaneous Expenses 16,307 204,894
Total Miscellaneous Expenses 16,307 204,894
Total Other Expenses (A+B+C+D) 24,785,756 19,353,447
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement
Note no-27

1. Corporate and General Information

United Textiles Limited (“UTL)” or ("'the Company") is domiciled and incorporated in India. The Company
is engaged in the business of manufacturing of cotton yarn.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects with the Indian
Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015. The financial statements comply with IND AS
notified by Ministry of Company Affairs (“MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting
policies used in the preparation for all periods presented.

The significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in Note no.3 of
the Notes to the Financial Statements.

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions.
Actual results could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no.4 on critical accounting
estimates, assumptions and judgements).

3.0 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention
except following which have been measured at fair value:

° Certainfinancial assets and liabilities except borrowings carried at amortised cost,
° defined benefit plans—plan assets measured at fair value,
° Land under Property, plantand equipment on transitionto IND AS

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipmenta) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

b) Depreciation is provided on Written down Value Method over the remaining useful life of the assets in
the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

c) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of disposal or retirement.

3.3 Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:

a) when the Company controls the asset,

b)itis probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.
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3.4 Impairment of non-current assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the
carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to
the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired
asset over its remaining useful life.

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting
short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

3.6 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable
value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises of cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location
and condition. Costis computed on the weighted average basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in
which the related services are rendered.

b) Leave encashment being a short term benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the
basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and
losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to profit
and lossin the periodin which they arise.

c) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is made in accordance with the statute, and is
recognised as an expense in the year in which employees have rendered services.

d) The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on
the basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and
losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other
Comprehensive Incomein the period in which they arise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profitand loss.

3.8 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees ,which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, exchange risk including
foreign currency sensitivity is not applicable.
3.9Financial instruments —initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction cost that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities (Other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account ) are added to or deducted from fair value
measured initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.
Financial Assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or
fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities
and the assets and liabilities contractual cash flow characteristics.
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to tha pectemt thore & convincing evdnnoe that the Companywill paynormal mcome tax durmg the specified poriod,
i.e_ the pesiod for which AT eredii & oflowsed to be carriad forward in the year in which the MAT credit bacomes
eligible to e recognised g mn gsset, the said assel isoreated by oway of & credit o the profit armd ossaocounl ard
whipa/it A% MAT oredit entillerment, The Capnginey reyisasy the caime ot eaeh halsnes shes] date and writes dawn the
carying amountaf MAT credit enivtlement o the extent there b= nolonger comincing evidence to the effect that the
Campanywill pay normal intome Rx diering the specifind period.

312 Revenue recognition and ather incoma

Salz ol Goods

Revanse ls recognized at the fair value of cpnsideration received or recelvable and represents the net invoice value of
geodssupplied 16 vhird pariesafter doducting descounts, valime redates and dutgoing el tae and ase recognibed
githaron delvery oron transfarof significant risk ard rewards of ownershipof the goods. Materal returned) rejected
isaccourted for ntheyear of retum rgjection,

Imterest imt=restincome Isrecgnised ona tme proporion besis aking intoacooant the amountoutstanding and the
rate applicable.

313 Earrrings per share

Basic zarmings par share are calculated By dividing the net probt o Joss for the year atinbutable to oy
sharetoldersiafter deductng preforancedivicands and attribirtable tares ) by tha weighted auerage number of souity
shared cutatand ng during the year. Partly paid equity sharedsre rested aes fracthon of an eguity share to the axtenl
that thay were entitled 1o participate in diidends relative toafully paidaguiey share during the reporting year,

For the purpase of ralculsting diluted sarnings por share, the net prafit or loss for the year attributable toequity
sharerolders and the weighted avermsge number of shares pigstandmg during the year ars adjustad far the effects of
all dilutive potertial equity shanss, iFany.

3.14 Provisions and contingencles

Provisiong

Prowlsions are recogrised when the Company has s present obkgation [%gal o cemtnactive) as & result of & past
evnnt, it 15 probable that an cusflow of resources pmbodeng eraromic benefits will b2 requared o sebile the
obligaton and a relizble estimata can be madaof the amount of tha obligation. If the efact of thie Hrma wadue of money
i% matenial, prawsions ane discounted wung squsakent period gosernment iecuribes interest mabe, Unwinding of the
dEmaunt s I'EI'.I'.'I-E.I'I-iiEdlr'.'[hE

Statersenil of Profit and Loss asa Mnanos sl Provisions are revievwed abeath balance sheer dade and ane adjused b
refl=ctthe currenk best extimade.

Cantirganties

Comtirgost labiltho s s diclocad whan thane oo paciiblaabdgaton arting From past avasts, thaadctamsa ol sbioh
will beconfirmed cnly by the accurrence ar non-ooourmenos of ona ormare onesrtzin futers ovents rot wholhraithin
the comvtral of the Compary ar & precent ehigamion that afises from past events whera it §s elther aot probable that an
cutfless of resources will be reguined to setthe or a reliable estirnate of che smount Cannet be made Inforemation o
contingemt Babiity o discdosed in the hotes to the Financial S@tements, Conbngent assets ane not mecognised,
Howerer, when the realzation of incomeais wrually cestalr, then the relates assel = no lonper aconfingert assat, but
IEIs e rogniEnd a5 anasse L
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F 5 Leases
Thas Cirri iy driiessan whather & sorbeact s 6 reetsen o loss, al Bcaplion of @ rontrael, Keoatsact iy, of enrraing, & lam i(Mihs
ennlFall comsa | e gkl G oandrol IRe use alan el e aieey o s peccsd ol Cine i neth e Tor com st ecation,
oot wisanhir 3 CONTFBCT o0rve s TN PR TI0 Con ol T s e Of S0 0emnfmasa, The Lo g arsess et wiuther
(i thecotractinvobees the wes of Bh idemtified awel
(il vhe Conpany has substantially allof the econcmic penetiis i use ol the assethraugh ihe pered of the lease and
(] the Company has thenght fa directbha useaf the assat,
M the dete of commencarment of thi: loase, e Company moofriee a rght-ol use 1seet ["ROUT| and @ carrespecdicg lase
twhilty for Al ease srrangemants in which 8 s 3 essee, excegs for leases wim a teom of fwahee months or l#ss {short mrm
lzases) and keazses of low walue asseis. For these shart termeand leases of low vilue mmets, the Company recogn ses the bease
FEymenis @ an opersting sspense on g ara ghi-ine basly peerthe 2rm ol the lease,
£ in case antity bs lessor, (¢ Bertities woethar the Base & defined & finante o operatin g lease as perthe critena g in Ind
#5116 In e of Dpemating kkase, an arityremgnises iease payment & nooee onddraightline basis
ir caae ofFinanoe Hsee, an canny inimal neasurement
(i demacognises tha tarmyng amaunt ol unselying assers
{I] mecogrise the netimecatmentin lease
(Wl recograse prohtaad low onsefingamfit oo seling loss
and onsuhedn uent meatiromont, ety rerogrkes financs ircome peertho kaco period and sediices ths red estment in
the lemse forisase payment sceived and recogrsse i neome from ary sanabie lrase paymiemts and recognises arv Impairmmeng
o the et irvesment in1he iease
3 L6 Current )/ nes-curranl class il cathon
The Comgary orezerts awet ond labBbes o statement of inandalposibon besed onourentfon-cument clas= fcation.
The Ceerpany has preserted nom-oer nent, asysls sndcutrsnt aosety before equiny, roc-oumert fisb lites ard current linblities
In accorcanue witn Schisabelll, Division |l of Companies Act, 200 3 ratified by JCA.
Aot aerne by el il w piipriet wisiis | e
& Erxpactadicberesiied arinterded 1o b2oold aroansemedm nmﬂa'mrl'&-ﬁnl.tKh‘.
b Heldprirrarity for the purpose ol tracing,
| Espmctidioherealned within tewelvemannib atier the repoming nenod, or
o Cach oo (osky eguival syt unbis nesrristed ficen being estchan ged or v (o etile & bty bor af st fwelvwe mantis aftar
e repurting period All sther assetsareclasFed 28 noo-current.
Aliabilieyis chssPadas curres] whan;
ai It sespecied fo be setthedinnarnsd o pesshing oce.
o It sl imanly for the pepose ol Tadmg.
ol It mdee to e seithed within teeie monthasfies ihe peportig perod, or
d Themeis mo wnconditanal ight todefer the settlemest of the Habil ity for ot feast hwelve months after thereporng peried
Allbather lishlites ars clizsifed asnon-curmeer,

Theaperaning oydle is1he Cene between the acqulsiton of ssets for plocessing and thair realiatanincash or tash equdvalents
DieleiT rill 1as 558t dred fa biimes me Class Pesd a5 noEy-Dumedi b a5 52 15 2 Eali Bes

&, Erithsal acoountng estimaies, assimptionsang judgersenis

T the progess ol splying the Company's ooomarting prices, marsgerren] e made the following estimates, assampiions g
:ﬂlﬁﬂEm.h"ﬂhhﬂﬂ-i"ﬂmﬂlﬁﬂBﬂ i e et L cog iz B il iy Tha P aaresal slatement

{a} Adossncs far urcolkscied acooants e ceivable and adeances

Tradererotwmbies do mot carmy any torest and are stated at thelr novmal valus 35 redscod By anprogeiats albeamnoss bor estmatod
Erecgvarabie amminds, Indivicual irade receialbbes ans wiitber ol when managemant deams them not 160 cabaciibke

) Ieieng tasas

Reanagareel judgnent m reguired Tor e Gilculaign of protsion B0 sComs Lanes a8 delerrpil (3% assets anid |iasalives, The
CampaTy revirws ak cach bolance shent dabeshe carying amount of dederred s apsete. The fecten wed in emmases moy cifer
fram aciugl cucome shich cousd l2ad o sigrficant adjustiment to the apowas repmted in the financal statements,

{o Coaringenies
Flanagarect pedgermnt iz reguired foe sdimating the posable ouBlere of resouecza, & any, in ropect of conbfmgende:
Selalmylitgahan s sgainid the Compryg 8y E luniik | ikl i Hh =l fing matesiwdth accuamany

(51)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

5. Financlal risk management
Financlal risk factors
The Compamy's principal financial Rabilities, cormprise borrowings, trede and other payables, The main
purpese of these financlal labitities s o manage Anances for the Company's cperatons. The Company
has short termowrrent irvestments anly. The Company's achivities sxpose it te o wrkety of inancial nsks:
i} Masket risk
Blarket risk iz the risk that the fair valoe or future cach Mows of 3 fmancial instroment will Auctuate
because of chanpes in market prices. Market prices comprise thaee types of fisk: currancy rate figk,
intarest pte risk and other riskwhich is aquity prics riskand commodity sk The Companyis not esposed
to the sforasald risk ag the Company does not have any transactions i foresgn cutrency and its
borrowlngs accourtad for on acoouwnt of preference capitalis at fieed rate of interest,
Hj Credit rsk
Crodit risk'is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrement or
custerner sontract, leading to a financlal boss.
Hij Liquidiny rigk
Lispsigity risk i the rick that the Company may not ha shle to maat its present and future cash: znd
eallateral sbligations withaut incursing unac ceptable lesses,
The Compary's oversgll risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of francial markets
and ssaks bo minimise potential adverce effects onthe Company's financial parformance.
Parkost Risk
The sensitivity analysks excledes the impact of movements in market varfiables on the carmying valwe of
post-employment benshit obligattons provizsions and on the nos-fnancial sssets and llabilitles, The
sensifivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item s the effect of the assumed changes in the
respective market risks. The Company’s activities expose it to 2 varkety of financial dsks, including the
effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interast rabes, Howewer, such effect is not
matehial
{a) Interest rate risk and sensitivity
The Company exposzureto the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily
to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates, any changes
inthe Interest rate environment may impact future cost of borrowing.
With ali other variables held constant, the following table demcnstrates the impact of
ber rowing cost on Moating rats portionofloans and Dormowing..

ISPl of K|

Eifdctasm@inde bafors | IS8T s bopia S Nslors ra

Eap farifhg Yiar ended ¥t Ubm Toerended 11

Ieimrnad raie T urrane | Brorrase inbave TEMerch TITE Merrh 10318
ol e Ty g b L&

5 -3 14 A B4 -1, B LB

R £l R T 1 Bl 4R

imppeapi rgne B murrmney ol pnrew nge
Thet Balsa lahb ddmi enwddie tha heressing al fapd ard lad lipg fade nl inired

[ SRR N

| Tl Fm;:: FHa® fRld | S agnral
Farimukain Amsrags
Bimaming | Bmmang liairmbing ol
ul."l'-' 5-.1'-.?'!._3‘!1_ i, TzA371% &y 15 [0
Towlss o5 A gaih B B0kl BadREIFAE | 4. FRARTiF o S BRI
T 453 e 0tn |0 o 20E1E 33,66, el
| Tomaiom oe P asin BB, 205E Oy e s | Legddis 41,8, e LEeH )
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Creditrisk
Thee Carmguieny is sepased facredel ridk framity aprabing achvibes ] primarily tradie feceninblan ] dod Bom ids Bhancng
actvites, ncluding depas s with banks and financal inssiutions and atherfinancial instromants.

= Trade Roconables
Tha Campany artends credit 1o curtomaes in normal coures of basiness. Tha Company consider factors sach ac
creditizack recand inthe markst snd past dealings lor extension of credit o eustomers. The Campany menitors the

payrnent track recond of the customers, Qugstanding oestomer meoeivables are reguarly manitored The Compary
pwaluates the concerdrahan of risk wikh resoect to trade recervanlies as b, as its customars are Incabed o wveral

jursdiztions andindustreesand operate b largely independent markets,
The ageing of trade fecervalle s & balow:

Pesdis
A ks g P o e B b b 12 Alaie 12 Tetal
s WpLOS Mol | monin e b
Az 2n o 3, 1001
Tiraethe: pE il &
Umaecuped - 1 Aams - LR Ly 175 A4 10N
Groat Totad - 1, 0444595 w TLA AR 1?54 578
Pensisinon lar i . : ’ '
Nt Tead - 1,54.44 15 - 31,538 A 1,75 A4
Ay g bk 17, 2020
Tirarte pex el
ngeured 113358394 317988 1,84 55 165
Grosr Fotal & LiEa2az34 = AL RRR L3 54, Tih
v o Tof oo '
et Tokal - LLi.3a e - 1.7 s 1A 48,108
Liquldity risk

The Company's ohjective is to maint2in optimum levels of liguidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements.. In w@se of temporary short fall in lguidity to repay the baak borrowing/operational shaort
fall , the company uses mix of capitsl infusion and borrowing from its holding company. Howevaer, the
company envisage that such short fall is temporary and the company would generate sufficient cash
Tlenwsnas pef Approved projectians,

The fable belaw provides undiscounted eab lows towards not.-desivative fnancial liabilties inta
relevant maturity based onthe remaning peniod at the balance shest tathe contractualmatur ity date.

ELERES R R
T AL an Apeing 3% I'_:I:l-l'l ek 1ad| il
Ao il dirmand o & e Thi m iRk wl sedrd
WtwanEt b i Gl 0w o, ThAE 110 3,0, 33 341 JERTE AR A THARI10
Wrceoest Fap S orromings AL 2500 AL 25000 1125 007
Trade parmbls 1.8TE1. 35T LS. GEAR2 n.93.571 FLELES LT E]. B8R
D= her s bi i an 207,314 T2 ARMT 23, 1%E 1,00, 019 TEA3314
Tl T ULAT EET - LARARSEE 7., 08.EGE 1.BEA2.E30 713 ETERS
ik an Aguiig aran 21 M arch 2013
Fartkulary Ar-n:l:ll demand o o T il ® 1 ysari Total
ey thi
[ e e L s b [ETETEET] P EN T TSN LES 20315
Iramrmytnes boorosings 22 OO - 740, 000 FaLa0 00
Trwda paadbln 1,255] 088 LTE. 50,538 I®17.2 18 2053355 175, 510053
Civsar Basdlicies el e b - 1 - (§ -t ] 1TILED Fak 1ua T7.71.%514
Tonal L5547 - 2

The Compaiy isreguired Lo maintain raios fncleding 1otal debt o ESITON f ret worth, EBETON 10 gross inlenest,
bt s=ruice cowerape ratio and secured coverage ratial as menhoned in Be ban agreements ab soecibed leees.
I the evert of failure to meetany of these ratios these loans become catable at the option of lendars, except
where gxemption Is prowided by kender
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Capital risk maragement

The Compary aim tomanags #s capial =fHcently co a5 to safeguard itz abllity to continue a5 3 going corcarn znd
to opbrmise returns tooour shareholders. 20

The capitsl structurs of 1ha Carnpanyg i Based oo mansgement's judpament of the appropriate balaroe af key
mlomprts in arder te meet ks strategic nrd duy<do-day nsede. We tanider e ameunt of capital in praparckiento mck
sl manage the capital sruefure m light of changes in amnemic condilons and the ritk charmieristios af the
underiying assete. In order o malntaen o adjust the capital strsciure, the Company may adjest the amaount of
dividands paid tosharehokes, redurm caoltal iosharehodtom or S s dhares

The Company's palley 16 to maintain a stacle and stronp caprts streciurmwith a facus on total ggueity soas bo maéntain
irmeestor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and geowth of @5 busnies. The
Comgrarny will Bake aporepristesbepsin order Lo deambain, or il nacssss ry adjost, e capitad struciure,

The Cernpany mionitors cepital using a garing rato. which @ net debit divided by tatsd caital Net debt i
calculsted as loans and borrowings less cash and tash equivalents

The Gearing rate for FY 2020-11 and 20089-2005 an urder

Praitiaulse e od BAsrh H, HH g ol Bdsd s I, 500
Lo adBnsown 515733,719 030215
Lens: cish pna oS eq e g2 nis 433 TET 53387
LU ] 4354932 1ohBR2ET
Equsty 103882237 19 3ERE00T
Torl camal 1543, 72154 | & 3%, 7Ly
S tog r il ke 11078 AT.E4%

&. Fairvalue of finarclal assets amnd Babikties
S ut belony B o comparison by dlass of the curying amourts and fair walus of the Company's financial instromenis
ERat asa recagnised Brthe financial sistarmeants,

Es o1 Miarch 33, DB3: B4 March 3, 1030
Porticalars Carrying Fair Yalim Corrying Fair Walue
sl mmou

FAaarmoal asses designated at ssnertked st

RAeted degesiie with basbs LE 3575 18,05 572 L7.43,792 17.49,7332
Ceah and bunk balar o 4, T IF d 13 FEF LR LN -] ] B iaxEin
Tracie and pthar recs s LR BARTE 1750 ERG 1.4 B4 154 LA, 145
Caher lirancial msstz L 46856 1546556 1TAGIS L7 45,194

L1LRLZTT L1TELITT 18453578 18453579

Fiaareial BabdRies dovign s ed al sraaiad coq

Borrowings §15,3.719 | 53158 719 40230245 402 10,215
Triche & ather payahle LR ELAG] (M R ] & 4TS 008 PR
[T N— T . A1, 218 11,0228 2171828 29, i A

7.33,07 50t 7,387 £0% B, ST 42842 ES2a2me2
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Falr Value hierarchy

Trne Campony measures inoncal instrements at fair value n accordance with the accounting poficles mentaned
showe Fair value s the price that woul] b= repeied to sell an asust or paid 1o transler a liahbility o an orderly
mansacton heteaen mamset parcipanis Ak the measurement date, The @irvalise measurement is based an the
presunptantha the tarsaction tosefl the asset artransfer the Aahility takes place eithen

Falr wilues are categorised inle dffersnt leyels ina fair value hisrarchy besed on the irpuis wed In the valuation
techniguesas ol ows:

Lesnel 1: Chistibed prices MAY for identical nstruments in an active markat;

Lewe| 2: Cirectly or indivecily cisenvable market inputs, ather than Level 1 inputs; 2nd

Ll 3¢ Iespiaes whichang not based on ofs enseble market daca,

Far assets and liabiities whichare measured at falralees as ab Balance Sheot date, the classificatan of fair
WharymemLring Lk o value of sn sgget ar a liab#ty, (he Company e pheervable market dats s far 30 poushle
Hrhe impuis uged temeasors the i valssof an xeet or 3 liabifity Tal ingo dSerent legals af the i valus hiscarchy,
then the fair vaue measuremend & categarised in its entireby in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
fowest dowed Input that i significant fothe entlre rreasurement. The Company recognises transders betwess layels of
the far valuehleranchy ot the end oftha regarting pefiod during whichthe charps has occurred

Fair value hierarchy

The following table proades the fair waloe messurement hiesaechy of Commpamy’s asset and labilities, grouped into
Loyl 1o Leval 2a: daseribed below:

Assats f Liabilities for which fairvalue is disclosed

[Amount in Bs|
Au.wi MexhE]l, 3F1
ol :
i 1 Lavel2 Loeed 1
Feranchl lwtikties
Bormawings 515,273,719
Lot vancist fiahilises 31012, 716

£ig .H H Maxihid
et Lewel 1 Leve! 2 i Level )

s e bl el bl ek
EoTgwigs 40530215
Oifaar fonsani o] Hati e 7758

narkng vha pear ereded March 3, 2021 and ftarch 31, 20E0; thare were no mansters bevsseen Livel 1 and beve 2 far
walie mgasu rements, andno transher inta andout of Lewol 3 lair value measdrements,

Fallowing table describes the valietion technigues used andbey inputs tovaluetaon for |ewel 2

PFlarch 31, 2021 pnad March 21, 20, respactively:

al  Agsotsf Labllides for which Blrvale b disdosed

[
irehehioady \Vheintedvige  Imusued
Frencial kb ks |
Cther borow g fsedd rate e 2 BscartedCahflow |Praalingirterestrates in
rrErkel, FUlLrepen U
Cther firondal lkklite e J DscortedCahRow Eﬂﬁllmmtmb
ill:lsm.ntfl.lmcd‘:ﬂuﬁ
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7. Segment informnation
Informarion alsl primary segrms

Compeny operaies in g Sngle Primary 2Ement (Gusiness Segment | Le, Comon farm

Infarmation abkowt Grographical Ssgment - Sacondary

The Cormpany’s operatians are located In Inda. The Managemen kas not idemitied any geographcal segment.

B Income tax eipense

[Areesni inRs)
Fartzulars For the yoar arafed | Forthe year covced
Warch 51, 2021 Parc B E1, 220
PR L 1,11 638 .
i,13.008 -
Emfarrecing |k |
RAwadrg tonngeaton & romrsl of tenpamany dfeonces T.00ATS
- Refating to change in xR
I3 e s mirbcable 1o cerrent year profie 7,00 675 .
ddjetments in respeot of Inceme Tae of arovious year
Cumait T LESH]
Diefarred Ta=
312313 2020 |
AT
Mt Deed it s IREEMEns
Bt Deedit il kation
Tl Tan aupaniso 4,1%.31% FEoT ]
Effective Tax Reconciliation

B recoicilianon of The Thedrereal moeme Las e Finenefin] ﬂFII!IEEEIlE L he prum T 1R0ss) Bbedpre o e a8t
Thesratinorg Lastate in IndE il income Ly expense | el atihe Cormpany's sTecise tae raee b5 a8 fallows:

Az in&s]
For the year ended March For the year snded
% | Desdption 31, 21 Warch 31, 2000
Het Lossincome] belome §ases 340085 15T
Evigeriio] ©am o @ Ao parcs Lo oregany 25 LERS 15 L8N
L ompuie Lo o pome [seprese| - tRUF] HETL
Trerease /| red wotion | = tases on aooum of: 1]
Sumaunk orvwich: me deferr e o creatend and chaage
i anlasset e ot of disolowarsa ) ] = 501
2 Dedorad oo of Prived s yass TIR.552
A | Previoud sk Lt _|] 2 L)
N e ek Fag e repaaed [EFH T 2eH
0 Deferred income baa
The &nalyss of Deferred Tar Intome/ Expensasds asfollows:
EArmanimt inRs]
Fartcul srs 31032081 21.03.x0240
Eook Bate and Tow Bsen of Sxod dsseds 18370
(Dl alirwance i Alowance Piet) Under income Tas Ad S30M -
Tirt e FOGATS -
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10 Redirernentbenefit obligatons

B0 L Expenae recognised (or Detirml Caainibuion gdan

(Amauntn As )

Fartiosbirs Year onded Vear ended
March 11, 23E1 March 51, 2020

Company's contribu ionto praneidess fund 1A1458 LA7.699

Coarpany’ s ompdeile oo B8 AT asanT

Crompany’s ooniribo ins 1o supecasmiation fund

Tkl 1,831,783 1,54, 506

Balow tables se1s forth the changes in the projgected beneht cdligation and plan assets and amousts recogrized
in the Balance Sheat a5 of March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, being the respective messurement caies.

10.2 Movement in abligation
T
Parfculars Sraburty v evcmdimem
Fusfunded| [TLLTE il
PrEsEAL Wil O Sl IgEtkn - Apil T, 08N 5, 174T1
Dt rieal s SORE 76,857
[CIE TR FHELE
Jom ey pakl
Eemaaniremem - ssnawial oy (geen -LIIJ!IE'IJ
Preseat value of chiipation - March 35, Ean ERTE -
Preseal vaiue of sbHgation «Apdll L 2oz LerAsE
Currest wrues gl 1.0 b d
e cos® 210
el paki
AASELT arenls - EDrEial kssf g 50,780
Breapat vaile of shigatian - March 38, 2021 1, B9A5T R
103 Movement in Plan Adets — Grituity
e b |
el any Yiar usalid ¥iar -nu-u_l
Miarchi3l, 2021 Mardh 3E, 30 |
“mr volue of plonassets ok begmning of war - - I
Taperigd ralemoon plan ssetE |
Zmplcyer coniributons: |
Jenefis nai - - |
Actusinl g § lices| - - |
Zairuahe ol plse soeie 3% ars of year - = |
Ireenrk yahe of shfigation A H Y 1arEs |
Ak b dind alin &l plan [1,R0 E555 [ERFE-E R
Aptea romen 0 plaa akais ]

Thie components of the gratuity Sleave encashment cost ame @5 follows:
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1008, Regag i sed in profiland oes

Partrulan Srabubky Larm encaskmani
LLirTa Nt S4rdca Cost TBEST
interest cost 38.81%
Fapectiand natiarm o plin aesnts -
Eameasurement - Ao ansl losfign|

Pee thie yeds ended Mach 31, 020 116472
.I'.'un'nnl: SErdCecost 1807451
Inbered oot #1119
Expécied rotum on plan ascts

Ermmasuramant - At angl ko iesin] -
| For the yeas ended March 31, 2021 177,580

ACTLE TELUIN O plar 455055

10L5 Rexopnised dnother aomeeshens ve oo me

Pnmntin M|
Partculan firatulty
Romeasuncrent « Achaanzl syiigaing 13,40, 7900
Fee the yea apded March 31, 3000 13 AT
Remneasunersnt - Acuans knsyigan| {30,720
Frr thie yrsi pndsed Aarch 3, 2001 {30, TRM

A0EThe grivcipal actuarial issumpion used bor astimating the Company®s defines benefil abligrions are oot oul elew

Welphed pvevage s e sl sssemgt e Al LN
Barch ¥, 2081 ignrch 31, 280d

Akbrtion rate
Dkorart Rrie EAA%PA, B.ETE PE
Erpeted Rt of Increase i sal ey 5. 50% Py 5GP
Expectad Rang of et on PRan Assats - -
o alty rilo AR 30132.14 T&dA 201374
L%fmase LEt mate
Expectod Auira@ semaini rg waking Bves ol amplrmas | yoar) %133 years A3 EEyean

T assarnfiion of Ritursilary Rersase i akdn a1t & oot b b Mo n seaiadty, promsetn sl other selavim Tacine sich
& mpply end dorand 0 erglogmet vakion SIme acsemete g were onsdered b corgsarve ganod (o, 7114-15 =

wons demd by prewmous GAAPaniramion t NEAS
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(TR PR TR T E AT

Far the pear engded Bacchal, 2030 srmoare in |
Poiom s ey e, :-.Ifr::::: E*M:‘:ﬂm::l
Azsum pHien o hligmtion
Bl Gind fata s i, 444
1% an, baa
Erlary Groswth race 1R AL, B4
i A —
Kot ymif wnded March 41, 031 — B SR |, [ .1 k|
Partkulary shagsin ::::: l:;:;;"nl:mm
dach ohigatios - obligaiion
Disesunlsili il 5 3,471
%% 8, man
i kidy Gidwth il ol B 18, 366
o5 33,031

Tha abowsa sansizvity analysls s based ona changein an assumptian white holding all pthar assumpbons canstant. in
practice, thiz o unlikely to oo, and changes in some of {he assemptions may be correlated. When cbidatng the
sevisirndty of the deffned benelit obligaton o significent aciuarial assarmgtionms the same method [projected unit
el el ) bes Deten apgied o wivn caliulating U Gelned Deeedin oblgaion recognoed wibin ihy Baleno
Sheet.

1.8, History of experience adjustrnents is as follows:

et Bl
Praer tis il Gretuity | Lemne e rcashmen
For the year endied Masch 31, 2020
Plan Liakdition - |kaes)fgain BEE0] -
Plom Aty - {lois] fpai - -
For the yesr ended Masth 31, 2321
Plan Liabdkies - |lassi'@in 50413
Pior Agsats -|lois ] gam =
Esgivane of o et o Bl pamen s {lnateslwbe tamvs i 8, ulscoun )
Jlirenuet in Bs |
Pairt culare : -E;I't-"
01iol yoar E.A5
1tu2 year 5,128
2103 ymar 5152
F104d @ar E, 39
4105 year 6,677
5106 wWai R
5 year Deveards 3,33,5%9
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

10,9 Staternent of Employes benefit provision [Ameunt inRs.)
Farticelan 1 Year ended | Year enend
hasech 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Gratiiny 359ER 5771
|paye presshmae

Dsher smployss benElin

3§89 653 517171

Tatal
This Talkranng tabile geki cut B Fundod stabu ef tho plan and the amoudte fecogrmed in the Cemgeing's balercre shoed.

10.10.Current and non-current provision for Gratuity and leave ancashment

Frr thi yeur ancded March 31, 2031 Bhirart e T
Farticulars Rty
Currssk peesiaenn B 30N
FEENEFTESE P ks n 63,338
Trtal Pravizian 3,55, 651
For the year ended March 31, 2020 WAmount in &5}
[ Particulars Gratuty]
Cure it provison 3045
PHETTCLE R O bors T .55, bl
Totail Prowiion rAr
11, Employes benefit eapenses
| Pamicukars “¥gar saded Vs oeadled |
fiarch 31, 2021 Bdarch 31, 2010
Sararksand Wages 27, 15,303 17.38,235
Combs-dalined tontnbul on plin 1.81,7%2 1594, 506
W Tard pxpeaiey 98,299 9214
Tuxal 8, 31,004 EFAL, 80
Figures in ra. )
Particulan Yanr anded Yearended |
Bk W1, Z0ZL Wiarch 31, 2030
Buerage no ol people empkayoed Tl 21

OC) presantatian of defined besalit plan

-Gratuty 2 i the nature of defined beredt gan, Ae-meriurement gaina'|losses) on defined benafil plans is-shown undes 00 a3
Bty St well npt be reclonsife d o pralit oo ks and absoibe rcome faz elfect ontbe rams

sl@mredanicash manal st 5 im the matuine of »het Torm émplopes henedis

Presemtation in Slatement ol Profe & Los: and Dalence Sheet
Frgmnmdnr weivire otk neterherantan net dsfned bhenede iaszling Goees) i chapedba Bmiement of Srnhef lam.

IHE A% 19 do ot requite sepregation of proson inooment and non-cwrent, Bowever net defined lability |famets) is shoem as
cuirurd et ndn cerrEnl piceinon nhafanoe shaet skperINDAS L,
Artuaral labily For short ters berstits (g ercashmient coak) s sheaam o corrent pne noe-corfsnt provaianin balaros sheaet,

Tha Company aksesees these assumphons with 5 projected ong-erm plans of gawsh and prevalent induriry Sandands. The
wria by rote s used ars as pulishe o iy an e of the leading lileinsurance companies is Endia.
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12, Eher disclosures

&) Auditors Reamunaration r t e
Yeor ended March 3, Yeor ended Maorch 3L,
Pardodamns e i

1. Matutory Aud@ors
apdit Fee 45,000 45 100

Totsl &5 DOo R ]

al Dxtails of luans gregn, et mady and Guaraste ghan, ceseoed WS 1BE{3) ol thie Companiey A<l D115,
-The Comipany has not pven any lan, imestreent and garanes civared weder seciion 185(4) of tie Comaarnies
#ct, J05,
13 Cantingeni Rebilities
T Cevriguiry S ol have sy dagaufad cotstanding povalie of geneling Erigaies o e 217 hbawch, M0, ahich rocld Bares o
adveersz impac onthe resultsof the cpemnanaf the mmpamy.
14, Belited paiy traniscBons
In ainrdecin with the requiimenks aTIND AS 24, &n mlatdd party dacléauins, risvea of 1ho relabid porty, salabed party
mlitianchin, Tmansactions and cutsraading balantes incluseg commitraents whirn comrol it and wkh whom tansctions
Pt taken pliace durimg reportisd pediodsars

Helaters paTy paire and pelaliors g

Kiry Maragement Fersanna
Arun Kumar Agpadwal (4ol Time Dinciar |

Shalini Apgaraal [reciarh

‘Winod Bu s Agparss] iDirsgicr)
Ban Wohan Aggaaiwal (Falatee al EMPY
Related Party Transssfiem; {Amount in
Hs.]
Koy Management Persennel and
their B elatives
ol Cwrrent Year Freviens
Year
Salary [ Inchiding Allowances) |
Amit Bumar Aggarwal 240, 1HI0 wll
Bolxted Pargy h.l-'u;-
[Amaunt in k)
1 messcneridd Loan Current Year Prewvims Year
Arun Kumar Aggaras 705, 06 705000
shalini Agearwal TS5, 00 7,956,000
Vimesd Kumear Aggarveal 700,00 7RI
Amit Kumar Aggarwal 19, 25,000 Mal
Other Payables
Amit Kumar figgaraal AN NET] il
drun Kumar Aggarwal el H AL & 2 Al
Man Mohan Apzarwal il 1
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15, Eamnings pershare
The fodawirg s a rocoediliaton of the squity shaves uzed Inthe computasionof basic snd diuted sarrings perequity share:

[Hunber of shares|
Wear entled Mareh 31, | Yeor emded Maoreh 31,
Nt oy 121 Ankn
s gty Al F 000 D 3000, O
Weghtad averap: shares oulstsndirg - Bagis and Diluted = & 3,000, 000 3,000,000

Blat prafik Jilsas| svailalle 86 equty halderi al $he Campaity Wied in the badle and Shited Baminge paf whire et
clateaminned a5 fallows.

iamount In

Year ended March 31, | Yoo ended Sarch K1,
Partlotsiary 021 BLER 1
Pofi and loes aftortax - B {517,630} 135061
Hasc Earmings per share{BA28] %) a1F .08
Eh..lblr.]-'.!r'rl'l'ﬂgpilr-.hlrr L L 417 &

The number of shares used In compuating basic EPS is the welghtes average number of shares
outstanding during thia year.

The diduted EPS is calculated on the same basis ax basic EP5, after adjusting tor the effects of potential
dilutive eguity

18, Freviousyear figures have baen regrouped, rearrangsd, whersier considered necessary tocosform
1o current year's classiheation,

17. The managerment has assessed the impact of COVID-19 pardemic on the financial statements,
business operations, llquidity position and cash flow ane has concluded that no matarial
adjustrnents are reguired inthe tarrying amount of assetsand Babilitles & at March 31, 2021
The irmpadt of the pandemic rmeay be ditfesent fram that estimatad as at the dare of approval of thess
financial statemants and tha Company willl continua to clocely monitor sy matanal changes to
futwre economic conditicons.

18, MoteoltalT weannesed and forrm integal part of Financial Statements.

For P'C. Goyal & Ca,

Charterad Acconntants
Firm Regismation Mo B023688

(M.F. Jain] AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL VIVEK AGGARWAL
Partner [Cirector) ( Director)
M. No. (iB2407 DIM:OTOTaL T DI MNo:O70T9208

Clated; 2%th June 2021
Mace: Hisar
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Cash Flow Statement a5 a1 March 31, 2021
fAmesand in fs.)

Year Ended Year Enoel
IESCRIFTIN March 34, 2021 Mk 31, 28240
M [Cash ImPlow ket flos ] From Opemiing Astivilbes
Pealt Halane Tas 1219032 137041
[ | Leew)
D prscstioe 4. T29 252 L5155 HT
Imteres Intome {A5T 718 fIes 2y
Imberes g e 1515837 N
L ool i o Ficin prssade - 71,359
Oipetatling Prodic beefure Wik g Ca prital changes PEEEEET] 5362871
Adjustmecut for:
Imventores HE 29l [, 2ud Beefh |
Temla and ather Brcwivahlk: 1R a0 i) [ |:|'.|'_!-I-E'G'|I
Tl sl atber Payralili (7RG H2T 165 LGT3E
Cash Gepiiera bl From Operatinna BeEore Tax ['I-I.ﬂ'ffﬁ.Z'i"Eq TATESaD
Fazx Faid/ [Tax Befand] |'.i!.'|ii'| (] Iﬁﬁm
il i by Ralloeef [0 llﬂl:rn'! Trayem DEMHH iy i {140 MFEII T 286,783
. [Cash Imfow / flofow ) from Invesing Aalvites
Aol mtion of Faied Assot o/ Capial Warkidn-Frogress ' (1765 5=
Sde of Fiegil MAsseqs B ADD 1A IHK)
Imlares Rasmived 19T NAS 6 TR
[Het Cash .Ilﬂuwi [Diﬂwl Iram I:mnﬂiu Activities IEJEEE- |15-|DH:_IIHZI]|
Gy [Cash ImBow #Fwihow | from Financing Activities
Sl Lo R pavymimen§ af Logis ATES O 1 LETR GRS
Imteres Faid iLd3az| [ZEI9RZ ]
Witsecured Loai 225000 46831
Baz Caslh Ialbiw, [LImElow) Irom Financiig Acnvities BAGYARS %, 106,764
Mo Inirease] Deorease ] m Cash aml Cash Egolvalent [ AsE+0) [razaz7i| 416
Add:
Cash and Cash aguivabsng a ke Siginning af the year 533828 24412
Cansdtanid Cash eqjudyaleny ar 2ol o pear 431,70 L 533838
Bk

L lisiee fDercase n Seouial aid Wnsevui el b oo ligs [ s of Fepsy neinl duiing e pedai.

2 Cash and gesh eguivaknts [¢hsiy] balance] indiides oihir Bank Haarcr of Be 10950000 (Provies Yer s
A0 5 M-

A Prewungs Yearfigares i heen repronped whemerer coms derid coeressany

In terme of nue reperk of even dake asmeeed hecetn

ForC. Coyal & Co., VIVEH AGCARWAL
Chartered Accountants [ Director)
Firm Rogiatratien Mo, Q02 368M DN Mo:0707e20H
(MLP Jain) AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL
Fariner {Director]

Ml Mo D8Z4O7 07072171
Datech; 29th [une 20201
Flace: Hisar
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LIRITEE TERTILES LImATTEL
Rapd. JfMice B YWorke: Teh KR Srane, Eerovsis Rood, Miesr— 135 G080 (Hargama|
T as LS T AR, Fae bas 00 LA FIAEAAT
i — LT AR L FRAR L ORI, B-mad] W g ol sy i e s, cadr
Bk L 10 # 1Y P TR L L RSl ey

(Purssimmn to Saction 1056} of the Compeniss Act, 20013 and Bule 19(3) of the Comepmnias
SPPPR it S AU 4 ol papip eyt S gl 8 chre s P iee et o g b -Pras b, RN
| Mamme af e | Follc ®Mo. -
| FAE el — L P T TR
| =] F]

Memp=terea | Rl 0D

| i aa e e

1 meopysanl i

e, being tha | in) heiding ... H gy Shares ofUMITED TEXTILES LIRTED barebsy

mppaint

i, = Addreea
E-rmaii i

I I e e
or Falling hirm

= T I TRSTe
~SEpnetorE. . .. sap
o Tmiling hiEv
| e = PR Acdross
T il i

..... SR 8. T E T ][
o rn'.r..'nur Brasy 1o #@ras-ii IIH." L I-u-r e s e r|1r.l'uur Datiafl ar vheE -Ii-'.hrlnu-l tl--lrl-r-l Ml-dn.
TP VIR D0 B N e e e R, T At OF mEET RTINS, SOAE R S ) )OHE A B, E IS Higil
Cifice mi 7% Kb, Stono, Bervala Eosd,. Misar - §25 003 snd né sny adjourmmant tha rood o res et ol
such rescluniors e irvldlcebod Do

i u-r::u- ﬁn-mw-.a---ntqsﬂwmﬁ

i " 1:| mnllr.!lr 'nr-:l n-d-n-p: tho Audited Fingncml Statormenis of tha i:brnp-nru,- Far tha
] v prcliedd S1ak Mdrch. 20T L, tosmithes weth gl tod the O w werad
| A urdators” thiesrsor,
Ta l|1-|:|.:|rIrI = dirociar pll:l-n-f ARAIT ELFFAAR MGF\.HWA.I. 1|'_l-1~l AR ?:“ wha
FETEEE [y CEEET O N OETTE SRge R OrTErE TSI 168 ro- b p o s i s .

SPECHAL BUSIMESS

Signed 1his Day o 021 o
.ﬁFFIJ'i
DINE
ALIPEE
MEVERLIE
L STAMP
Sighiatuieg o Shars hobiay signatuira of BRoay o lsa el

WOITE: Tl fOrm of proey 0 order W e aifeclive should Ge dusy completed vl depsoadted at e
Pl bl il DTezds sl 1 Coifiparng, ot less Mham 48 ks Balare Lhe posemencemant af 1ha Mestirg
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UHITED TEXTILES IMITED
Regd. Office B \Wocks: Teh .0, Stone, Baswala Aoed, Hisar — 125 801 {Haryana|
PH Ma. D1662-276182, Fax Ma. 01662-276182

CIM — LATI1SHAIGAPLCA 2092, E-mal id untedremileshd@pmail.com
Wehsta  hitpfwessse unitedtestibasdimited .com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
28" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on'Wecnesday, the 29 day of September, 2071 2t 11:00 AM. 3
TthE.M Stone. Darwals Road, Hisar - 122001 (Harvana)

MAPME
fadress

Registered Folio Mo, /OP 1 B
Claend ki

SharohobderfProseydAvtharizad
Aeprecantatue

PADBILE MO,
E-WALID

i hereby recard myfour presence at 28" Annusl General Mooting [AGM) of the Company being
held on Wednesday, the 257 day of September, 2027 at 11:00 AM. at Tth .M Stane, Barwala foad,
Hisar= 125001 {Haryana]

Slgmatdre of Skareholdery Prosyg Authorsed Representative

Mote: Pleese fill ug thivamendance sip and hand f# ower gt the entrarce of the rmesting hall
Bdermbers are recuested to bring their copies of the Anneal Report to the AGRL,

ELECTROMI WOTING PARTICULARS

EVSHN
(E-Woling Sequeancs LISER ID SEQUIERCE KO,
Mumber)

Motes: Flease read e insiructicns printed urder the Botes to the nothos dated Augest 12, 2021 of
the 2B Annual General Mesting
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BOOK-POST

IF urrdielivered please retun fo;

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: 7th K.M. Stone Barwala Road
HISAR: 125001 (Haryana) INDIA
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